INTERVIEW: _HaNk MEssick
JuLy 14, 1979

THIs 1S LEw WALLACE AND FRANK_STEELY FROM NORTHERN KENTUCKY

UNIVERSITY AND WE ARE BEGINNING AN INTERVIEW WITH MR. HANK MEssick,

AuTHOR OF SYNDICATE WiFe, IF vyou DON'T MIND I WOULD LIKE TO WORK

DOWN THROUGH SOME OF THESE QUESTIONS ABOUT YOU FIRST.

Q.

"GO0 RIGHT AHEAD.”

“AND WHAT [ WANTED TO KNOW, HOWY OLD WERE YOU THAN WHEN YOU
BEGAN THE BOOK?"

“THE Book, oH, I 1T wouLD HAVE BEEN 1968 I Guess 67 or 3

I was 46."

“L6, WELL WE WERE TRYING TO FIND LON JEOPARDY ON YOUR PART

AND THAT WOULD ASSURE US THAT WE'LL HAVE IT. YOU WERE WORK-
ING FOR THE COURIER JOURNAL AT THE TIME?”

“1 WAS, NOT AT THE TIME | WROTE THE BOOK., | WAS WORKING FOR
THE CourRIER JOURNAL IN 1958 T1L 1963, LIONAL, ON A LEAVE OF
ABSENCES FOR THE FORD FOUNDATION OF THE GRANT. THAT'S WHEN
MOST OF THE ACTION ACCURED IN NORTHERN KENTUCKY AND THAT'S
WHERE MOST OF MY RESEARCH WAS DONE. BUT OF COURSE, [ WROTE

ALL THESE NEWSPAPER STORIES AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR,

THE SYNDICATE WIFE, WAS MY THIRD BOOK ACTUALLY, AND MY FIRST
ONE WAS PUBLISHED IN 1967 I THINK AS IN THE 68 as I
RECALL.,”

“So, THE GENESIS FOR THE BOOK WAS YOUR ARTICLE AND WILL YOU
SIGN TO DO THE STORIES ON NEWPORT?”

“WeLL I, THIS IS A COMPLICATED LITTLE MATTER PERTAINING TO
JOURNALISM, BUT, I WAS FAIRLY A NEW COMER IN FACT | WAS THE
NEWEST STAFF MEMBER ON THE CoURIER JOURNAL IN 1858, I HAD onLY
BEEN THERE A YEAR OR SO AND | SUPPOSE THERE IS NO HARM IN SAYING
ALL THIS AND THAT. IT NEVER DID COME OUT BUT WHAT WAS GOING ON
THERE | THINK WAS SORT OF AN INTERNAL STRUGGLE AT THE PAPER AND




NOT ONLY AT THE CourRIER JOURNAL BUT IN THE CoMPANY, THE
COURIER JOURNAL OF COURSE, WAS OWNED BY THE LOUISVILLE

TIMES WHICH WAS THE AFTERNOON PAPER AND THE TIMES WAS THEN

RUN BY HORMAN ISSACS, WHO HAD THIS RATHER SUPERFICIAL LIB
APPROACH TO JOURNALISM TO PUT IT MILDLY. WHO WOULD OCCASIONALLY
SEND A REPORTER UP TO NEWPORT TO DO A MY GOSH, GOD OH MIGHTY
HERE'S ALOT OF GAMBLING THEY KEPT RE-DISCOVERING GANBLING IN
NEWPORT AND THEY WOULD MAKEA BIG SPLASH AND SO FORTH. WELL,

MY MANAGING EDITOR OF THE COURIER JOURNAL WAS JAMES POKE WHO
WAS AN OLD SOUTHERN NEWSPAPER MAN AND WHO HAD BEEN BROUGHT
THERE BY MARK GETHERG, WILL HE WAS TOO MUCH OF A GOOD NEWS-
PAPER MANE TO RE-DISCOVER SOMETHING AS FAR AS HE WAS CONCERNED
GAMBLING AND BARS IN NEWPORT WASN;T NEWS BUT EVERY NOW AND THEN
HE WOULD GET ANNOYED BY THE ISSACS AND JUMPING AROUNG AND SO, I
DID GO THERE TO THE PART WITH SORT OF A REPETITION OF BEING AN
INVERSTIGATED REPORTER THIS WAS THE DAYS WHEN AN INVERSTIGATING
REPORTING WAS NOT A POPULAR FASHIONABLE THING TO BE."

"EXCUSE ME, HAVE YOU WORKED ON ANOTHER NEWSPAPER?”

“OH YEs, I woORKED oN NEWSPAPERS IN NORTH CAROLINA BEFORE

GOING TO LOUISVILLFAND BEFORE THAT | HAD BEEN AN ASSISTANT
PROFESSIOR FOR COLORADO. BuUT I REMEMBER THAT DAY VERY DISTINC-
TIVELY IT WAS SEPTEMBER 1958, POKE CALLED ME IN AND THAT, I

GOT THE FEELING THAT HE DIDN;T WANT TO BOTHER HIS OLDER REPORTERS
OR VETRAN REPORTERS WITH SOMETHING AS DISTASTEFUL AS THIS. HE
WAS A LITTLE ANNOYED BECAUSE ISSACS WAS MAKING A BIG DISPLAY
RECENTLY OF RE-DISCOVERING CRIMES IN NEWPORT. HE SHOWED ME

A LITTLE AP BULLETIN WHICH JUST CAME IN, TO THE EFFECT THAT
NEWPORT OFFICIALS WERE CLAIMING THAT THEY'D LAUNCHED A VISTA
AND THEY WERE GOING TO CLOSE UP ALL THE PROSTITUTES. S0, HE
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SAID AND I REMEMBER DISTINCTIVELY, GAMBLING VISTA ISN'T NEWS
BUT IF THEY ARE GOING TO RUN ALL THE WHORES OUT OF TOWN THAT

IS NEWS SO, GO UP THERE AND FIND ouUT. OF COURSE, WHAT HE
WANTED WAS TO GIVE THE TIME SORT OF AN INTERNAL
ROBBERY OR SO, BUT HE HAD TO HAVE A LEGITIMATE EXCUSE BEFORE

HE COULD gﬁ% A REPORTER UP THERE. S0, | WENT UP THERE AND
FRANTICALLY [ DIDN'T kNow MucH ABOUT NEWPORT., I HEARD A FEW
STORIES BUT, I DIDN'T KNOw WHAT | WAS GETTING INTO BY ANY

MEANS. THE ONLY NAME [ HAd wAs CHRIS SEIFRIED WHO HAD BEEN

A POSTMAN, CHRISTIAN SEIFRIED, AND WHO HAD ORGANIZED A SOCIAL
ActioN CoMmITEE sO I HAVE BEEN TOLD. S0, I HUNTED CHRIS DOWN
AT THE PosT OFFICE AND SHOWED HIM MY PRESS CARD. | THINK THAT
WAS THE ONLY TIME IN MY LIFE THAT | HAVE EVER USED A PRESS CARD,
| HAD A VERY ELABORATE ONE WITH OUR PICUTRE ON IT AND EVERYTHING,
HE LOOKED AND LOOKED, HE DIDN'T BELIEVE IT EITHER. HE COULDN'T
BELIEVE THAT ANYBODY WAS TAKING AN INTEREST IN THIS, CHRIS

AND | BECAME VERY GOOD FRIENDS AND [ STILL GET CHRISTMAS CARDS
FROM HIM, YOU SHOULD CERTAINLY TALK TO HIM."

“T kNow wHO HE 1s. HE 1S5 TALL?"

“TALL YEAH, A REAL SINCERE GUY. As HE EXPLAINED IT, HIS
MINISTER HAD PREACHED A SERMON ABOUT CITIZENS DOING SOME-

THING ABOUT THE CONDITIONS AND SO HE HAD GONE TO TALK ABOUT
ORGANIZING A SocIAL AcTioN COMMITEE AND THEY GOT TOGETHER

WITH A BEW OF THEIR PEOPLE OF LIKE MIND AND ORGANIZED ONE. SO
HE OF COURSE, TOLD ME THAT THIS SO CALLED VISTA DRIVE WAS JUST
A JOKE THAT THE GRAND JURY WAS ABOUT TO MEET AND THAT IT WAS

A CUSTOMARILY THING FOR THE CITY OFFICIALS TO DISPLAY A LITTLE
CIVIC VIRTURE TO SUPPORT A GRAND JURY AND THAT HE ASSUED ME
THAT THERE WASN'T ANY DRIVE ACTUALLY GOING ON AND THAT EVERYTHING
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Aroywof
WAS WIDE OPEN., So I WENT AR®¥NB. AND SAW THE TOWN., |

THINK THAT WAS THE ONLY TIME IN MY LIFE THAT [ WENT AROUND
ALONE BUT, NOBODY KNEW ME THEN., [HAT WAS MY FIRST VISIT
so | WAS ABSOLUTE APPALLED OF WHAT I SAw. [ cOULDN'T BELIEVE
IT. IT WAS LIKE SOMETHING OUT OF A NOVEL, | WALKED INTO A
PLACE LIKE THE FLAMINGO OR THE 633 CLUB AS IT CALLED ITSELF

. SEE THE HUGE ROOM WITH ALL THE CONSEENO WHEELES
AND DICE AND EVERYTHING RUNNING WIDE OPEN., [T SEEMS UN-BELIEV
ALBE, SO | HIT ALL THE MAJOR SPOTS INCLUDING THE BEVERLY HILLS
CLuB AND [ ALSO WITH A LITTLE HELP FROM CHRIS WENT AROUND TO
SOME OF THE BROCKLES. THEN I WENT AND INTERVIEWED THE [MAYOR,
HE ASSURED ME THAT ALL THIS GREASY STUFF ABOUT HOW THEY WERE
CLEANING THE TOWN UP AND WHAT NOT. S0 I WROTE MY FIRST STORY
AND QUOTING NOT THE MAYOR AS SAYING THEY WERE CLEANING THE
TOWN UP BUT, THE MINISTERS AS SAYING THAT THIS WAS ALL HOG
WASH. THAT WAS IN 58 SEPTEMBER [ THINK oF 58, So, THEY SENT
ME BACK AGAIN AND AGAIN AS THING HAPPENED | WASN'T SENT THERE
JUST TO STIR UP THINGS | ALWATS HAD TO HAVE AN LEGITIMATE
EXCUSE, THE NEWSPAPER PRINTED THE STORY. SO THINGS BEGAN TO
MOVE IN 59 AND 60, [ CONTINUED TO GO BACK AND THE ADMINISTERS
BEGAN TO GET MORE AND MORE SUPPORT. [T WAS SORT OF A SNOWBALL
THING AND THEN IN ALL MODESTY I ENDED UP IN A POSITION WHERE
I WAS SORT OF PULLING STRINGS, AND ACTING AS COORDINATOR BETWEEN
THE ADIMINSTERS ON ONE HAND AND THE BUSINESSMEN ON THE OTHER.,
THEN EVENTUALLY THE POLITICIAN AND THEN ON THE STATE LEVEL
WHAT GOT INTO THE ADEQUATELY OF BEGINNING TO GET POLITICS.
THE AMUSING THING 1S THAT THE COURIER JOURNAL DIDN'T EVEN
WRITE AN EDITORIAL I THINK ABOUT IT OR DIDN'T REALLY GET

BEHIND IT UNTIL THE STATE POLITICAL SITUATION DEVELOPED WHERE
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THE WI1LSON WHITE AND BURT ZONES ONE OF THEM MANAGED TO MAKE

AN ISSUED AND THEY SOMEHOW OR OTHER TURNED OUT TO BE CLEANING

uP NEWPORT. So THEN EVERYBODY 80T BEHIND BUT IN THE MEANTIME
THEY'D PULLED ALL THE USUAL TRICKS ON ME THERE, SUCH AS FALLING
BEFORE A GRAND JURY AND CONVINCING JURIES | WAS JUST THERE TO
STIR UP TROUBLE AND SELL NEWSPAPERS TRYING TO SCARE ME TO DEATH
BUT THE MINISTERS HAS THIS SocIAL AcTioN COMMITEE AND SO [ NEVER
WENT ANY WHERE AFTER THAT FIRST REIP WITHOUT AT LEAST EITHER A
MINISTER OR LAYMAN WITH ME NOT ONLY FOR MY IMMEDIATE PROTECTION
BUT FOR UEUSALLY A, TO WITNESS IT WOULD BE MY WORD AGAINST A
BUNCH OF CROOKED OFFICIALS. WE HAD SOME PRETTY INTERESTING
ADEVENTURES [ THINK ONE OF THE FUNNIEST THINGS THAT EVERY HAPPENED
WAS THE NIGHT I Took THE I BELEIVE IT WAS THE FIRST PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH MINISTER INTO THE BROCKLE. I FORGOT THE NAME OF THE OLD
FAT GUY/GAL WHO RAN IT. BUT IT WAS RIGHT DOWN BELOW THE COURT-
HOUSE. SHE HAD A SIDE PORCH AND ALL YOU COULD SEE AT NIGHT WAS
JUST THE LIGHT ON THE DOOR BUTTON - DOOR BELL BUTTON SHINNING,
THE REST OF THE HOUSE WAS SHUTTERD, NO MIGHT, CLEAN THROUGH YOU
COULD WALK BY THERE AND YOUR WOULDN'T THINK ANYBODY WAS AT HOME.
WE RAND THE DOOR BELL AND GOT USHERED IN THE IT LOOKE{LIKE THE
KITCHEN AND THEN SHE TOOK US IN THIS HUGE LIVING ROOM AND THERE
WAS THIS A WHOLE ROLL OF GIRLS SITTING IN A ROOM ACROSS THE END
OF THE ROOM FROM US SMILING AND SHE BEGAN TO TALK AND TELL US
THE PROCEDURE. SHE SAID GO TALK TO THEM AND PICK OUT THE ONE
YOU WANT AND JUST GO . | NOTICED THAT SOME OF THE GIRLS
HAD BEEN GIGGLING AND [ LOOKED AROUND AND MY LITTLE PREACHER

WAS EDGING TOWARDS THE BACK DOOR., [ SAID COME BACK HERE AND

HE SAID I GOTA G0, | GOTA GO AND HE TURNED AND RAN OUT. THE

GIRLS JUST LAUGHED AND THOUGHT THAT WAS THE FUNNIEST THING
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EVER HAPPENED. IT WAS JUST A CONFLICT WITH HIS CONSCIENCE
TO EVEN BE IN SUCH A PLACE. HE GAVE ME AN EXCUSE TO LEAVE
I TALKED A LITTLE WHILE AND THEN [ SAID LET ME GO OUT AND
SEE WHAT HAPPENED TO MY FR?%E@ I'LL BE BACK. So, I GoT ALL
THE WORD ON THE PRICES AND EVERYTHING. ANOTHER TIME [.”
“CouLp [ INTERRUPT HERE? | WANTED TO ASK YOU THE NAME OF

A o

“FRANK, LET ME, WHILE WE ARE INTERRUPTING, ['M GOING TO MAKE
JUST DAMN SURE I HAVE ALWAYS

“IN THE MIDDLE THERE OF WELL WHERE YOU WERE KIND OF LED STEP
BY STEP IN THE MIDDLE OF THIS. YOU MENTIONED THE LITTLE

MINISTER"

“WELL, THERE WAS ANOTHER TIME WHEN [ ToOoK BERNARD SAPADIN,

WAS HIS LAST NAME NOT SAPADIN WELL I GOT IT SOMEWHERE BUT,

HE WAS A CEASER. THEY CALLED HIM LITTLE CEASER, THEY WERE

MAD AT HIM BECAUSE HE WAS AN ITALIAN DESCENDANT AND THEY DIDN'T
THINK HE HAD ANY RIGHT TO BE ON THE REFORM SIDE YOU KNOW. ANY-
WAY HE AND I WENT INTO THIS PLACE CALLED THE HARBOR BAR DOWN
NEAR THE RIVER, | DESCRIBED IT | THINK BUT ANY, ALL THE ACTION
WAS UPSTAIRS AND THE MAN SAID HE DIDN'T WANT TO SELL US A CUP
OF COFFEE. [HERE WAS SUPPOSE TO BE A LITTLE BAR AND RESTURANT
DOWNSTAIRS. WE WENT UPSTAIRS INTO THIS RED, EVERYTHING WAS
PAINTED RED LOOKING. TRADITIONALLY SHOULD BE AND ALL THESE
GALS HAD NOTHING ON BUT A STRIP OF FISH NET ACROSS THEIR

BREAST AND ACROSS THE NUTAL. THE MADAM WAS HAVING A DISPUTE
WITH A CUSTOMER AND NOBODY WAS SUPERVISING THEM AND THEY

LITERARY MOB US, CRAWED ALL OVER US. [ TURNED AROUND TO THREE
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OLD CRANKY SLOT MACHINES AND THAT WAY THEY COULD ONLY GET
ME FROM THE REAR, THEY LITERARY CRAWLED ALL OVER US. CEASER
SAID MY GOD YOU COULD EVEN SEE THEIR HAIR, WELL HE WAS REALLY
SWEATY, LITERARY HE WAS SWEATY. FORTUNATELY [ PULLED THE
HANDLE AND A FEW QUARTERS ROLLED OUT AND SPILLED ON THE FLOOR
AND THE GIRLS ALL SCATTERED PICKING UP THE QUARTERS. FINALLY
THE MADAM CAME OUT AND QUITE THEM DOWN BUT, THINGS ARE REALLY
FANTASTIC IN ANCIENT HisToRy,

“AND THEY YOU, SO YOU WERE DOING, YOU WASN'T DOING AN ON-
GOING SERIES BUT, JUST DOING ARTICLES AS THE EVENTS CALLED
FOR IT.”

“RIGHT ACTUALLY. THE COURIER JOURNAL HAD AVERSION TO THE
THOUGHT OF BEING A CRUSADER IT WAS SOMEHOW, THIS WASN'T
PROPER. CORRECT, AND THE CRUSADERS | SUPPOSE WERE USUALLY
SUSPECTS IN & ANY WAY. SO THEY WERE MAINTAINING
OBJECTIVITY, EVENTUALLY I WAS TOLD THAT THIS WAS IN EFFECT
WAS MY RESPONSIBILITY IN MEWPORT TO KEEP AN EYE ON IT, KEEP
IN TOUCH WITH THINGS AND WHENEVER SOMETHING JUSTIFIED [ couLD
GO BACK UP THERE. AS IT WAS | ASSUMED, SOON DEVELOPED A NET-
WORK WHERE IF ANYTHING AT LEAST ON THE INFORMERS SIDE AND I
WOULD BE UP THERE AND READY TO COVER IT. IT WAS BASICALLY A
MATTER OF GAINING TRUST WITH WELL, THESE GUYS STARTED OUT
CHRIS SEIFRIED BELIEVING THIS WAS A GOD DIRECTED CURSADE. IN
FACT, THEY CERTAINLY DIVERSES EVIL IF THERE EVER WAS ONE AND
[ THINK PERHAPS THEY WERE RIGHT. SO, THEY FELT ONCE THEY
ACCEPTED ME THAT | WAS ON THEIR SIDE, THEY JUST ASSUMED THAT
IT WAS GOD’S WORD IT WAS RATHER EMBARRASSING, FRANKLY.

“Dip THE COURIER ENCOURAGE YOU OR DID THEY ALLOW YOU TO DO

THIS AND TREAT YOU AS SORT OF A PARIAH WITHIN THE PAPER
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HIERARCHY?"

“WELL, THAT'S THE AMUSING PART ABOUT IT IS AS I SAID

POKE, THE MANAGING EDITOR ADMINISTERED IT AND MARK

GETHERG, CERTAINLY WENT ALONG WITH IT. AS FAR AS THE

STAFF ITSELF THE REST OF THEM ALL LOOKED DOWN THEIR NOSES

A LITTLE BIT, AND LOOKED AT ME AS SORT OF A QUEER DUCK

TRYING TO CHANGE THINGS, FURTHER MORE, AMONG THE LOWER OR
MIDDLE LEVEL MANAGEMENT THERE WOULD BE ABSOLUTE CONVENTION
PEOPLE WHO HAD BEEN THERE FOR A LONG TIME BUT THIS WAS A

WILD GOOSE CHASE. BUT NOTHING COULD CLEAN UP NEWPORT, NOBODY
COULD CLEAN UP NEWPORT. THAT I WAS SIMPLY SPINNING MY WHEELES
AND IT GOT RATHER EMBARRASSING OR WELL IT GOT RATHER AWKWARD,
A MAN, FROM LoulsVILLE TIMES THAT ISSACS WHICH HAD BEEN
SENDING UP TO NEWPORT LOVED TO GO BECAUSE HE LOVED TO GAMBLE,
HE WOULD ALWAYS MANAGE TO GET FIVE OR SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS
EXPENSE MONEY AND CONVENICE THEM HE HAD TO GAMBLE TO GET

THE STORY, COLOR AND FLAVOR. HE HAD PREVIOUSLY WORKED IN

Los VEGAS THAT WAS HIS QUALIFICATIONS. BUT OF COURSE, HE

GOT SCOOPED ON ALL THE MAJOR STORIES, DEVELOPMENTS BUT HE

SO HE KEPT GETTING IT ON DEFENSIVE INSISTING THAT ALL THESE
WERE ALL INFORMERS THE MINISTERS WERE A BUNCH OF JURKS AND
THAT NOTHING WAS GOING TO COME OF IT. THAT I WAS JUST SNOWING
EVERYBODY, BUT THE BOY HAD EVERYTHING REALLY IN CONTROL.

THAT WENT ON FOR THREE OR FOUR YEARS YOU SEE AND FINALLY EVERY-
THING BEGAN TO FALL IN PLACE AND BEGAN TO MOVE. HE GOT ALMOST
DESPERATE. HE TOOK IT REALLY PERSONALLY AND HE WOULD GO AROUND
TELLING LIES ABOUT ME TELLING, MAKING UP STORIES, MAKING JOKES
DOING EVERYTHING TO MAKE ME LOOK BAD.”

“DID THIS CREDIT YOU TO SHOW THAT HE OF COURSE,
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“HE WAS A SOPHISTICATED MAN OF THE WORLD AND REALLY UNDERSTOOD
WHAT WAS REALLY GOING ON AND NOBODY OF COURSE, UP THERE KNEW
WHAT KIND OF PROBLEMS I HAD AND UNFORTUNATLEY THEY REALLY
DIDN:T REALIZE THAT THE PAPER WAS NOT ONE HUNDRED PER CENT
BEHIND ME. YOU SEE, YOU SEND YOUR MESSANGERS UP HERE TO DO
WHATEVER HE PLEASES AND SO HE MUST HAVE THE PAPER BEHIND HIM.,
FRANK, IN JOURNALISM I HAVE FOUND I DON’'T KNOW IF YOU EVER
REPORTED OR ACCOMPLISH ANYTHING HE WOULD SORT OF SNEAK UP ON
THE PAPER AND GET THE PAPER INVOLVED IN SOMETHING

FINALLY REALIZED THAT HE CAN'T DO MUCH ABOUT IT THAT, WHAT
HAPPENED THERE IN A SENSE AND IT LATER IT HAPPENED DOWN HERE
IN LousIVILLE. THAT IS STRANGE BECAUSE MY

“THAT IS STRANGE BECAUSE MY ASSIMPTIONS WAS THAT THE PAPER
WAS BEHIND YOU AND THAT IS WHAT GAVE YOU THE POWER BASIS TO
MOVE INTO THESE PROJECTS. SO YOU SHCCEED PRETTY WELL, I
WILL HAVE TO SAY.”

“IF THEY HAD KNOWN WHAT WAS GOING TO HAPPEN I DON'T KNOW

IF THEY WOULD HAVE EVER GONE INTO IT. BUT THEY REALLY
DIDN'T BELIEVE THAT ANYTHING WAS GOING TO HAPPEN LIKE I

SAID IT STARTED OUT AS A PERSONAL FUED BETWEEN THESE TWO
EDITORS ON THE PAPERS. As A MATTER OF FACT ISSAcS,
WHO LEFT THERE AND WENT ON, HAS NEVER FORGIVEN ME AS I
UNDERSTAND. IN THE END I WAS PROVEN RIGHT AND I won, HE
NEVER FORGAVE ME AND [ STILL HEAR TALES TODAY WHERE HE IS
STILL BAD MOUTHING ME AFTER ALL THESE YEARS. IT's FuNNY I
MEAN YOU WIN A GREAT VICTORY AND YOUR FRIENDS SORT OF FLAP
YOU ON THE BACK AND SAY GOOD WORK BUT YOUR ENEMIES NEVER
FORGIVE You."”




“WHEN DID YOU FIRST CONCESIVE OF THE IDEA OF THE THEME OF

THIS WOMAN AS THE THREAD THAT RAN SORT OF TRUTH THROUGH THAT
WHOLE STORY?”

“WELL, THAT CAME MUCH LATER OF COURSE, EVENTUALLY AFTER THE
CLEAN UP IN 61 I eoT THE FORD FOUNDATION GRANT ACCUSALLY MARK
GETHERG WAS THE MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF THE FORD FOUNDATION, HE
ARRANGED IT. I DON'T THINK THE FORD FOUNDATION WAS REALLY
INTERESTED IN THE SUBJECY- ANYWAY ESPECIALLY LATER WHEN THEY
DISCOVERED THE SORT OF CONTROVERSY BUT SO [ DID THAT STUDY
THERE FOR THE FORD FOUNDATION AND THEYRENEWED IT AT MY REQUEST
MR. GETHERG, ASSISTANTS TO A BROADER STUDY OF ORGANIZED CRIME
WHICH IS AROUND THE COUNTRY, WHICH RESULTED IN MY FIRST BOOK.,
SOLID SYNDICATE BUT THAT OF COURSE, CAME LONGER AFTER I LEFT
THE HAR%%#N AND CAME DOWN HERE AND I LEFT THE COURIER JOURNAL
AND CAME. My SECOND BOOK ACCUSALLY WAS SYNDICATE IN THE Sun
CONCERNING MY EXPERIENCES ON THE ‘MIND HAREON IN SOUTH FLORIDA.
So, THEN | GOT ALL THIS INFORMATION ON ANN POLLIN AND SO ON

A CHANCE, SO I FIT TOGETHER SINCE SHE HAD BEEN IN THE NEWPORT
AREA SCREW ANDREWS WAS ALL MIXED UP WTIH ANN POLLIN AND SO

FORTH. SO I SAW THE CHANCE TO TELL A STORY NOT ONLY AN INDIVIDUAL
FIGHTING CRIME BUT OF A COMMUNITY FIGHTING CRIME. I THINK THAT WAS

IN 67 OR 68 THAT HAD BEEN FIVE YEARS AFTER | HAD LEFT NEWPORT.
“AND You LEFT THE COURIER THE SAME YEAR YOU BEGAN YOUR FORD
FOUNDATION WORK?”

"YES ACCUSALLY THEY GAVE ME A LEAVE OF ABSENCES FOR ONE YEAR

TO TAKE THE FORD GRANT THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN IN JUNE OF 62 OR

63. THEN IT WAS RENEWED FOR ANOTHER YEAR WELL THE AMUSING THING
BY THEN IS THAT THE PAPER HAD CHANGED. [ AM SURE JoHN A PEARS

COULD TELL YOU., FEDGLIFT LEFT, BERRY B SORT OF RETIRED
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AND THEY PUT ISSACS THIS IS THE BAD PART [SSACS WAS MOVED

UP IN THE LouisviLLE TIMES TO BECOME AN EXECUTIVE EDITOR

OF THE COURIER JOURNAL. WELL THAT WAS A COMPLETE

THIS HAPPENS AGAIN AND AGAIN IN NEWSPAPER WORK. BUT OVER

THE YEARS THEY BUILT UP THIS VERY MATURE VETRAN STAFF OF
REPORTERS AND AS | SAID I CAME OUT THERE IN 58 I WAS THE

FIRST GUY THAT THEY HAD HIRED IN YEARS. | STAYED THE JUNIOR
THERE FOR A LONG TIME BECAUSE WHEN ISSACS GOT IN THERE EVERY-
BODY LEFT, ALL THESE GUYS LEFT IT WAS A COMPLETE HOUSE CLEANING.
WELL PART OF IT WAS, HE WANTED IT THAT WAY AND EVERYBODY KNEW
IT. HE WAS GOING TO START ALL OVER AND GET RID OF ALL THESE
GUYS WHO HE HAD BEEN COMPETING WITH. AN ACTUALLY I THINK I

WAS NUMBER ONE ON HIS SHIP WHO I WAS NOT ONLY COMPETING WITH
HIM ['D BEATEN HIM. [ HAD TO GO SOMEWHERE AN UNFORTUNATELY
GETHERG HAS HIS FORD FOUNDATION GRANT SO I WAS GONE AND THE
FIRST YEAR | WAS ON A LEAVE OF ABSENCES WELL THEY AGREED TO
RENEW IT. THE HAROLD WOUDN’T EXTEND MY LEAVE OF ABSENCE, YOU
WOULD HAVE THOUGHT OR AT LEAST | THOUGHT HERE'S A REPORTER WHO
HAS A CHANCE TO BECOME AN EXPERT IN THE FIELD AND STUDY CRIME
EVEN, INCREASE HIS VALUE TREMENDOUSLY WELL, MR. IssAacs DIDN'T
WANT ANYBODY BACK THERE WHO KNEW MORE ABOUT ANYTHING THAN HE
DID. SO, THEY WOULDN'T EVEN EXTEND MY LEAVE OF AB'SENCES YOU
SEE SO | JUST RESIGNED. | REMEMBERED WRITING HIM A LETTER,
TOLD IN EFFECT THAT HE WOULD BE SETTING A PRESS GAVE

ME TWO YEARS LEAVE OF ABSENCES. I sAID Gop FORBID, [ SHOULD
HAVE AKS THE COURIER JOURNAL TO SET A DEPRESSING., S0 [ RESIGNED
AND WHEN [ FINISHED THAT YEAR OF WORK I THEN CAME DOWN I HAD
BEEN ALL OVER THE COUNTRY STUDYING ORGANIZED CRIME., [ DECIDED

THAT FLORENCE AT FLORIDA WAS REALLY THE CAPITOL OF CRIME AND
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THE PERFECT PLACE TO BE IF YOU WANTED TO CONTTUNE TO
INVESTIGATE, STUDY AND RELAX SO, [ CAME DOWN HERE BOUGHT
THIS HOUSE ACTUALLY AND WENT TO WORK FOR THE Miami HARrRoLD

AS A SPECIAL CONTRACT WRITER. THAT GAVE ME MY SECOND BOOK
AND IN THE PROCESS IN DOING ALL OF THAT OF COURSE, [ RAN
ACROSS MIKE TAPHORNAL AND LEARNED THAT STORY., [ TIED IN
WELL, [ HAD ALL OF THAT MATERIAL SITTING THERE AND IT WAS
THE PREFECT THING TO DO, TO SORT OF COMBINED THE TAPHORNAL
STORY WITH THE NEWPORT STORY. BASICALLY [ AM SURE YOU MAY
BE AWARE WHEN YOU ARE DEALING WITH NEW YORK PUBLISHERS THAT
DON'T KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT ANYTHING UNLESS THEY READ ABOUT IT
IN THE NEw York TIMES. NEWPORT ITSELF WASN'T ANY GREAT PARTICULAR
STORY EVEN THOUGH THE LADERMAN FRAMING RECEIVED NATIONAL
PUBLICITY, THEY STILL DIDN'T THINK IT WAS AS IMPORTANT OR
UNDERSTAND ITS SIGNIFICANCE. BUT WHEN I couLD TIE IT IN WITH
TAPHORNAL WHO WAS AN EX-NEW YORK HOOD AND WAS WELL KNOWN., [
COULD THEN TELL THE STORY, WHICH WAS WHAT | WANTED TO DO.”

“You HAD ALOT OF MATERIAL OBVIOUSLY, HOW LONG DID IT ACTUALLY
TAKE YOU TO WRITE THE BOOK, DO YOU RECALL?"

“No, BUT | WAS ALWAYS A VERY FAST REPORTER AND FAST WRITER IT
USUALLY TAKE ME ABOUT THREE MONTHS TO DO, ONCE | GOT MY MATERIALS
THAT OR LESS. BECAUSE AT LEAST TEN YEARS AGO | WAS ABLE TO GO

TO WORK HARD AT IT I’M JUST SLOWING DOWN NOW., I CAN'T DO IT

LIKE [ use T10."

“WHEN YOU GOT INTO THE_BOOK YOU DID A VERY FINE JOB IN THAT
SHATTERLY WORD OF-ﬁ;;H;; BLack HAND SYNDICATE WHICH IS STILL

A BIT SHATTERLY AND MAYBE IT IS TO YOU AND MAYBE IT IS TO
EVERYBODY, IT SEEMS THE MOST COMPLEX, IT IS THE LESS CHANCE
ANYONE EVER GOT, HAS OF MOVING IN. YOU MUST HAVE DONE SOME
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worRK IN NEw York CITY DID YOU GET YOUR MATERIAL FROM

CONTACTS OR FROM THE INVESTIGATIONS THAT WERE GOING

THE STATE INVESTIGATIONS?”

“For NapoLEON?"

“YES, FOR THE WHOLE NEW YORK AREA WAS S-EMLY WAS THE GENESIS

FOR THAT PARTICULAR SYNDICATE WHICH THEN GOES NATIONAL RIGHT

WHICH WAS THE NATIONALIZATION OF THAT YOU FOLLOWED AND CONNECTED

INTO NEwPORT?”

"WELL, Now THIS FORD FOUNDATION GRANT LIKE [ ToLD YoUu

WAS FIRST YEAR BASCIALLY NEWPORT THOUGH I DIDN'T, WAS

SUPPOSE TO MAKE TRIPS TO OTHER CITIES TO MAKE COMPARISON

UT THE SECOND YEAR | WAS CONCENTRATING ON TRYING TO SEE IF

YOU COULD ESTABLISH, REALLY PROVE A CRIME SYNDICATE. PROVE

DOCUMENT FORMATION AND NEVER LOSS THE CRIME SYNDICATE AND I

SELECTED THE OLD CLEVELAND SYNDICATE WHICH HAS CONTROLLED NEWPORT

BECAUSE | KNEW MORE ABOUT IT THAN ANYONE ELSE. | FOLLOWED THAT

ALL OVER THIS COUNTRY AND THAT'S WHERE I GAIN A TREMENDOUS AMOUNT

OF MY INFORMATION AND MADE THE CONTACTS THAT | WAS LATER ABLE

TO CALL ON FOR OTHER THINGS.”

“You DIDN'T, DID YOU EVER TALK To CAPOLE?”

“YEaH, I TALKED TO CAPOLE.”

“AnD M1kE AND OBVIOUSLY ANN?”

“YeaH, I TALkED To Mike., WELL I NEVE ACTUALLY TALKED TO

ANN BUT SHE HAD GIVEN LITERARY HOURS AND HOURS OF REPORTED

STATEMENT TO THE IRS AND [ LISTENED, [ GOT THOSE TAPES AND

LISTENED TO THOSE THINGS UNTIL PARTICULARLY FELT I KNEW HER.

PLUS ALL THE WRITTEN STATEMENT AS WELL. SHE, A THAT CASE THE

IRS CASE HAD BEEN DOWN HERE YOU SEE. [HE MEN WHO HAD DONE

THE INVESTIGATION WERE DOWN HERE AND BECAME GOOD FRIENDS OF
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MINE AND THEY OF COUSE GAVE M- ONE OF THEIR PERSONAL
EXPERIENCES. BUT THEN THAT MADE AVAILABLE ALL THESE

FILES AS WELL, ON THAT PARTICULAR STORY. OF COURSE,

[ HAD THE NEWPORT STUFF ALREADY.”

“You HAS, ONE OF THE THINGS [ WAS REREADING I HAD READ

IT WHEN WE FIRST CAME AND SO MUCH INFORMATION AND THE
NAMES KIND OF SLIPPED AWAY BUT I, ANDREWS LIVED OUT FAIRLY
CLOSE TO WHERE | LIVED AND HE WAS WITHOUT A DOUBT THE SCUMMIEST
ONE OF THEM WASN;T HE AND THE TOUGHEST ONE OF THEM AND DID YOU
EVER TALK TO HIM? HE UNDOUBTLY KNEW WHO YOU WERE. YOU NEVER
SAY ELIGIBEL YOU ALWAYS SAID HE GOT HIM, HE WIPE HIM OUT AND
WITHOUT HESITATION WAS THERE,

“] HAVE NEVE BEEN SUED ELIDABLE IN MY LIFE. [0 PROVE MY
FOOTING THERE IS ONE [ HAD MY FACT RIGHT IN THE FIRST PLACE
AND TWO I, THEY GUYS WERE ALWAYS AFRAID | WOULD HAVE ALOT

MORE FACTS., [F THEY WOULD HAVE SUED ME THEY WOULD JUST SIMPLY
BE INVITING MORE TROUBLE.”

“DID YOU, DID HE EVER WHEN YOU RAN INTO JIM DID HOW DID HE
TREAT YOU, ANDREWS?"”

“WELL, MOST OF THE TIME I RAN INTO HIM WAS BEFORE THE FALLING
BEFORE THE CLEAN UP. THOSE GUYS WERE STILL THE MOST

BASTARDS ON EARTH. THEY REALLY DIDN'T BELEIVE IT WAS REALLY
GOING TO HAPPEN EITHER. [T WAS BEYOND THE CONCEPTION THIS WAS
A WAY OF LIFE THAT THEY'S KNOWN AND THEY DIDN'T THINK IT COULD
CHANGE. THEY NEVER TOOK ME AS SERIOUSLY AS THEY WOULD HAVE

IF THEY WOULD HAVE THOUGHT THINGS WERE HANING INTO VOLIENCE.
SO, YOU NEVER SAID ANYTHING BAD TO ME THE ONLY KIND OF PROBLEM
I EVER HAD WAS WHEN THE TIME THEY RAIDED THESE OLD SPORTMAN

CLUB, THE DAMN LAWYER TRIED TO THROW ME OUT BODLY.”
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WHO WAS HIS LAWYER THEN? IT wAsN'T JoLLY? WARREN"
“WARREN GROBBY AS I REMEMBER., MoRRIS WISEMAN, WHO IS STILL
INVOLVED WITH THE CITY OFICIALS AND CITY ATTORNEYS."”

“AND THEN YOU MIGHT FORGIVE OUR IGNORANCE, BUT ARE YOU STILL

WITH THE MIAMI PAPER AND YOU JUST WENT INTO FREELANCING?"

“YES, WAS WITH THE HAROLD ONLY AS A CONTRACT WRITER [ LEFT

THEM AT THE END OF 1966 BECAUSE AGAIN WE HAVE ACHIEVED OUR
PARTICULAR GOAL DOWN HERE. WE CLEANED UP THE

THEY HAVE ACHIEVED THEIR OLICTICAL AIM AND THEY WERE BEGINNING

TO GET A LITTLE SCARED AND SO THEY SAID THE HELL WITH THIS I
DON'T HAVE TO PUT UP WITH THIS KIND OF STUFF SO I DEVOTED

MYSELF COMPLETELY TO FREELANCE WRITING AFTER THAT. Now I

JUST HAVE MAYSELF A DEEP,”

"] AM GOING TO ASK YOU ABOUT THAT. WE WERE TALKING ABOUT WHAT
YOU HAD DONE WHEN YOU LEFT THE MIAMI HERALD AND AFTER YOUR WORK
WAS DONE THERE. You SAID, WHAT DID THEY START GETTING A LITTLE
EDGY TOO, DID THEY GO THE WAY OF THE LoursviLLE CourRIER JOURNAL?”
"WeLL YES, THEY FELT PERHAPS THAT [ WAS GOING A LITTLE TOO
FAST AND A LITTLE TO FAR, AGAIN [ WAS IN A SIMILAR SITUATION

I CAME DOWN HERE AND WENT IN THERE [ SAID LOOK YOU HAVE A HELL
OF A MESS GOING ON AROUND HERE AND THE PLACE IS WIDE OPEN AND
WITH ALL KINDS OF THINGS GOING AND HE SAID WE THINK WE HAVE
THINGS PRETTY WELL UNDER CONTROL. GORDON  #nsu#SAID THAT TO
ME. SO THEY FINALLY DECIDED SINCE | WAS GOING TO BE DOWN HERE
ANYWAY THAT THEY WOULD HIRE ME AS A SPECIAL WRITER FOR THIRTEEN
WEEKS TO SORT OF MAKE A SURVEY OF THE AREA AND FIND OUT WHAT WAS
GOING ON, WHO WAS HERE AND WHAT GANGSTERS WERE HERE AND WHAT WAS
GOING ON. I SIMPLY WENT AHEAD AND GOT IN DEEPLY INVOLVED INTO

THE CONDITIONS HERE AND WROTE THEM A SERIES OF ARTCLES THAT
15
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REALLY SHOULDN'T HAVE COMPLETELY ABOUT THE

NUMBERS RACKET AND ALSO ONE OF THE MOST AMUSING THINGS IS I

WAS TAKEN TO A MADAM WHO HAD A BROCKLE FOR SALE. | NEGOTIATED
WITH HER AND SHE EVENTUALLY TOOK ME TO THE LOCAL BAG MAN WHOSE
PERMISSION WAS NECESSARY SHE EXPLAINED, | WENT THROUGH ALL OF
THAT WITH HIM AND | WANTED THE PAPER TO COME UP WITH THE MONEY
BUT THEY DIDN'T WANT REFUND AND BUY THE BROCKLE TO SEE WHO I
WOULD HAVE TO PAY OFF BUT THE GUY GAVE ME ALL THE FACTS, HOW

MUCH MONEY 1'D HAVE TO PAY TO THIS ONE AND HOW MUCH TO THAT ONE.
THAT WAS ONE OF THE STORIES | CAME UP WITH SO THEY WERE ABSOLUTE
AMAZED AND FRANKLY I THINK THEY SAW A CHANCE TO WHAT A

PRIZE MAYBE. SO THEY RENEWED MY CONTRACT FOR ANOTHER THIRTEEN
WEEKS SO WHEN THAT WAS OVER THEY RENEWED IT FOR A YEAR, WHEN THAT
WAS OVER FOR ANOTHER YEAR. | WALKED OUT ON THEM WITH OVER A YEAR
ON MY CONTRACT AS A MATTER OF FACT BECAUSE BASICALLY AGAIN THEY
GOTTEN SORT OF SUCKED INTO SOME’ WITHOUT REALZING HOW DEEPLY THEY
WERE INVOLVED BECAUSE THEY REALLY DIDN'T HAVE OR KNOW WHAT WAS

GOING ON. I FOUND, IF YOU DON'T MIND A LITTLE PERSONAL fNTERPRETATION

I FIND THE JOURNALIST ON THE WHOLE PREFER TO BE INGORANT BECAUSE
IF THEY ARE INGORANT NO ONE CAN BLAME THEM FOR DOING SOMETHING
ABOUT A SITUATION WHERE IF THEY REALLY KNOW WHAT'S GOING ON

THEN THEY ARE UNBOUND INTO THEIR CODE OF ETHICS AND JOURNALISM
BUT THE PRINCIPLES TO TRY AND REPORT IT BUT IF THEY DON'T KNOW
ABOUT IT THEY CAN'T REPORT IT, SO THEY MUST PREFER TO BE INGORANT,
IN THIS CASE I. THANKS TO THE INGORANCE I WAS ABLE TO GET THEM

SO DEEPLY INVOLVED THAT THEY HAD TO MORE OR LESS FOLLOW THROUGH
BUT WE ACHIEVED SOME LIMITED VICTORY, WE GOT THE SHERIFF DOWN

IN DayToN COUNTY INDITED TWICE AND THE SHERIFF UP HERE IN BRIER

COUNTY INDITED TWICE SO EVENTUALLY THEY HAD A VOTE TO CHANGE THE
16
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AND MADE THE SHERIFFS OFFICE APPOINTED INSTEAD

OF ELECTED ON THE THEORY THAT THEY COULD BRING IN HONEST PROFESSIONAL
INSTEAD OF ELECTING A POLITICIAN. THEY DID CLEAN OUT THE
SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT DOWN THERE AND WE DID QUITE A BIT OF GOOD
BUT, THEY REACHED A POINT WHERE THEY THOUGHT THING WERE OUT OF
CONTROL THEY DIDN'T REALLY KNOW WHAT WAS GOING ON THEY DIDN'T
LIKE TO DEPEND ON AN OUTSIDER MORE OR LESS TO TELL ABOUT THEIR
POLITICIANS. T WAS SO PRETTY APPARENT THAT THEY WERE READY TO
QUIT S0, | DECIDED I WOULD MARK AND STAY ON ANOTHER YEAR BECAUSE
I GOT A PRETTY GOOD SALARY BUT I DIDN’T WANT TO FULL WITH IT SO
I GOT OUT AND STARTED WRITING BOOKS. WHERE I DON'T HAVE TO
ANSWER TO ANYONE BUT THE EDITOR AND THE HIS DAMNED ATTORNEY.
“DID YOU WIN ANY PRIZES FOR ALL OF THIS AS YOU SHOULD HAVE?"
“WELL AMUSSING ENOUGH THE MAN ON THE NEWPORT COURIER JOURNAL

HAD BEEN CLEANED UP AND WHAT NOT NOMINATFPVLIEEHE”FQEIIﬁs BIG
SURPRISE. WORKED HIM 1IN THE PUBLIC SERVICE. | WAS FRANKLY
QUITE SHOCKED THAT MAYBE LED TO SOME ILL FEELINGS BECAUSE I
RAISED HELL BECAUSE FOR THE FIRST THREE OF THE FOUR YEARS 1’D
BEEN GOING TO NEWPORT I WAS SORT OF ON MY OWN AND IT WASN'T
UNTIL POLITICAL PICUTRE CHANGED THAT THEY THE PAPER GOT EDITORAL
IN THE BUSINESS. | FELT THAT | DESERVED THE PRIZES IF
ANYBODY DID BUT I DIDN;T THINK THE DAMNED PAPER DESERVED ONE
NECESSARILY BUT THEY WENT AHEAD AND NOMINATED THEMSELVES AND
UNFORTUNATELY BERRY BIGEM WAS ON THE PRIZE COMMITEE

SO HAD TO EXCUSE HIMSELF SO AS | WAS TOLD WE WERE SECOND CHOICE.
IN THAT BUSINESS YOU MIGHT AS WELL BE THE TENTH CHOICE, SO I

THE POOR MINSTER ASSOCIATION FELT A LITTLE SORRY FOR ME AND

SO THEY MADE A TRIP ALL THE WAY DOWN TO LOUISVILLE AND PRESENTED

ME WITH THAT LITTLE PLACK OR CERTIFICATE, THAT ONE IN THE MIDDLE.
1/




AND THEY THOUGHT THAT WAS A BIG DEAL. [HEY CALLED IN ADVANCED
AND BERRY BIGEM SAID THAT THEY SENT WORD UP THAT HE WAS GOING TO
BE BUSY AND HAVE SOMEONE ELSE DO IT AND THE PAPER DIDN'T WANT TO
SORT OF BRUSHED OFF THEY DIDN'T EVEN MENTION IT SO THEY PRESENTED
ME WITH THAT. As FAR AS THE MiaMI HERALD WAS CONCERNED THEY WON
THE SEG MA DELL LA KIE NATIONAL AWARD FOR PUBLIC SERVICES

e g
qu

AND A VERY CRUSADE YEAR BUT BY THAT TIME [’'D BECOME
SO SYNDICAL THAT I DIDN'T GIVE A DAMN I WOULDN'T LET GET UP-
SET OVER DAMN PRIZE ANY MORE, 'éiég%fl’n SINCE ENOUGH ABOUT
BOTH OF THEM,TO KNOW THAT MORE POLITICS AND
AND DISTRIBUTION OF PRIZES."
“IT SURELY SOUNDS FAMILIAR THAT THE. DID THE AND YOU FOLLOWED
THE THEME THIS HAS BEEN THE THEME OF YOUR BOOKS AND ARTICLES
OF CRIME?"
“CRIME AND CORRUPTION YES, BECAUSE THEY GO TOGETHER. So As I
SAY I LEFT THE HAROLD [ ALREADY WRITTEN THE SOLID SYNDICATE AND
IT WAS ACTUALLY SITTING IN NEw YORK WAITING FOR THE LAWYERS TO
GIVE IT THE OKAY AND [ WAS SO DAMNED BUSY WORKING FOR THE HAROLD
THAT [ DIDN'T HAVE TIME TO SIT DOWN WITH THEM BUT AFTER I LEFT
THE HAROLD WE GOT TOGETHER AND | HAD TO DOCUMENT PRACTICALLY
EVERY WORD IN THE BOOK THAT WAS THE BOOK ABOUT THE CLEVELAND
SYNDICATE. T0 MY KNOWLEDGE AND CERTAINLY MY FIRM BELIEF THAT
IT IS STILL THE ONLY BOOK THAT ACTUALLY DOCUMENTS THE FORMATION
AND EVOLUTION OF THE CRIME SENCE,"
“THAT'S RIGHT
“l WAS SO LUCKY IN A WAY, [ WENT UP TO TAX COURT RECORDS IN
WASHINGTON I FOUND OLD SAM TUCKER TALKING ABOUT GIVING A
DEPRIVATION IN 'WHICH HE SAID THAT WE COULD CALL THEMSELVES
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SORT OF INANITY SURED AND SURED ALIKE IN EVERYTHIN%ﬁIHEY
e £ €
WENT INTO. WELL YOU COULDN'T FIND A BETTER DEFINTION. CRIME
SENCE. You WERE ABLE TO TRACE | WAS ABLE TO TRACE ALL THROUGH
THE YEARS EVERYTHING WE yENT INTO THESE FOUR CHARACTERS SHARED
a Ay ,/ a }e.,a rce 2T q/q / 17

PEOPLE IN AND AT IS STILL I THINK THE ONLY BOOK THAT ANYBODY
REALLY DOCUMENTS HOW THINGS FORMS AND DEVELOPES OVER THE YEARS

(‘ﬂ/‘" ar 1\/:,_

THE BECAME -CERTAINONE OF THE MOST POWERFUL GROUPS IN THE COUNTRY.
"WELL You, DID YOUL[IKE Tucker?”

“YEAH, TUCKER ONE

“You SEE THAT CAME ACROSS IN THE BOOK AND YOU OBVIOUSLY TALKED
TO AN OFFLEY LOT OF PEOPLE DID YOU, HOW DID YOU WIN SOME OF THESE
PEOPLE OVER? DID YOU TAKE NOTES AND TAPE THEM OR DID YOU DO THIS
FROM MEMORY?"

“WeLL I pID 1T WAS BOTH. WHERE THEY WOULD PERMIT A TAPE I
CARRIED THEM BEFORE THE GOT EARLY ELECTRONICS DEVELOPED YOU KNOW
I CARRIED A GREAT BIG OLD SHOULDER TAPE RECORDER WITH A SPOOL

ON IT. ALL OVER THIS DAMN COUNTRY, AND BROKE MY BACK. ONE

TIME | WAS SITTING UP IN A I BELIEVE 1T WAS IN NEwWPORT I GoT

BACK INTO THE OLD CHOW THEY HAD THE OLD WALL THERE WITH ALL

THESE DUSTY OLD RECORDS BACK IN THAT ROOM. THEY WOULDN'T LET

ME COPY ANYTHING [ WAS READING ALOUD SOME OF THESE AND DISCOVED
THAT THE TAPE HAD STOPPED AND | WASTED ABOUT TWO HOURS BEFORE |
DISCOVERED IT WASN'T WORKING. [ VERY OFTEN IN AN INTERVIEW WHAT
I WouLD DO WAS THE MINUTE | GOT OUT OF THE HOUSE | WOULD WRITE IT
ALL OUT WITHIN MINUTES. < Medns s 1 7K - DIDN'T WANT ME TO TAPE

m //7“’5

IT MOST OF THE GANGESTERS DIDN'T WANT TO BE TAPED., FOR PEOPLE
f\LT//

LIKE TUCKER HE SAID HE DIDN'F CONSIDER HIMSELF A GANGESTER. HE

JUST THOUGH GAMBLERS WERE AFTER ALL GIVING THE PEOPLE WHAT THEY

WANTED AS HE PUT IT WE DON'T WANT TO BE ANYWHERE WE AREN'T WANTED,
18




"1 LIKED THAT PART BECAUSE YOU TRACED BACK TO THE OLD GANG

WAR FARE THAT WENT ON WHICH [ TAKE IT AT ONE TIME WAS MAFIA
IN THE SINCE IT WAS AN ITILIAN DOMINATED COMING OUT OF

“WHAT YOU HAD THERE WAS A CIVIL WAR WITHIN THE MAFIA
WHICH IS TECHNICAL IT IS BASIC TO THE MAFIA AND [ DID ONE REASON
I WAS NEVER ABLE TO EXCEPT THE THEORY THE MAFIA WAS
ALL POWERFUL, ALL Dom vare BECAUSE EVERY TIME IN THEIR
HISTORY ONE GUY GOT A LITTLE AHEAD OF THE OTHER AND MADE A
LITTLE MONEY A GOT A LITTLE POWER AND SOMEBODY STAB HIM IN THE
BACK, ONE OF HIS OWN BROTHERS. HIS BLOOD BROTHER IT'S THEIR

Wy

WHOLE HISTORY | MEAN YOU SEE IT TODAY IN NEW YOkaGLANNY_qUST

GOT BURNED DOWN SO IT'S AMAZING TO ME THAT THEY Aké:i#éf&éz&gws

AN EPISODE LIKE THAT IN WHICH ELIGIBLE TOP MEMBER OF THE MAFIA

GOT KILLED AS TO PROVE THE MAFIA POWER TO ME IT PROVES JUST THE

OPPOSITE., THESE BIG SHOT GET BUMPED OFF SO EASILY,
AM MEMBER OF THE MAFIA."”

“THE SYNDICATE IS SORT OF A COMBINATION OF THE NEW WORLD

FOR EXAMPLE THE, THOSE OF ITILIAN ORGAN MADE THEIR PEACE IN

A SENSE WITH THE NEWLY ARRIVED MEMBERS OF THE THIS. THE

SYNDICATE AND MAFIA ARE NOT SONOROUS ARE THEY?"

“WHAT YOU GOT THE BASIC THING YOU GOT TO KNOW ABOUT ORGANIZED

CRIME IS THAT ALL ETHIC OR NATIONAL GROUPS HAVE BEEN INVOLVED

AT ONE TIME OR ANOTHER AND THEY ARE STILL INVOLVED TO SOME

EXTENT, NO NATIONAL OR ETHIC GROUP HAS A MONOPOLY ON CRIME

ANY MORE THAN THEY HAVE A MONOPOLY ON VITURE OR TALENT OR ANY

THING ELSE. THE ORGANIZED CRIME IN IT'S TRUE ANNULUSES IS

SIMPLY AN EXTENTION OF OUR FREE INTERPRIZE SYSTEM. GANGSTERS

ARE JUST MORE FREER WITH OUR INTERPRIZE.”

“AND IT DOES FOLLOWER THE CAPITALISTIC EVENTS OF THE MOMENT
20




FOR EXAMPLE DIDN'T IT GO FROM BOOZE TO GAMBLING AND ALTHOUGH
GAMBLING IS STILL A PART OF IT IT CERTAINLY MOVED INTO NOW

THE NEW NARCOTICS OBVOIUSLY YOUR LAST BOOK OF G-« <¢ AND

SNOW, "

“IF YOU HAVE READ THE SOLID SYNDICATE YOU CAN SEE IT'S PERFECT
EXAMPLE OF HOW BACK AND BEFQEEAQ;ERWORLD WAR ONE THIS FREAK
GROUPS WERE FORMING AND ALOT OF THEM WERE GUONS HIRED FOR
FIGHTING THE NEWSPAPERS CIRCULATION BOYS AND PROBATION OFFERED
THEM A CHANCE TO MAKE ALOT OF MONEY AND WHEN THEY REALLY GOT
THEIR FEET IN BUT THEY, WHAT HAPPEN EVENTUALLY AND AS YOU CAN

SEE THE PATTERN REPEATING ITSELF TODAY IN THE NARCOTICS BUSINESS
BUT ORIGINALLY YOU HAD THE GROUPS FIGHTING EACH OTHER THE ETHNIC
GROUPS FOUGHT EACH OTHER BUT EVENTUALLY SOMEBODY GOT SMART AND

IN CITY AFTER CITY ESTABLISHED A COMBINATION OF ALL ETHNIC

GROUPS WHERE THEY INSTEAD OF USED THE POWER AND AGREED THE

POWER WAS BIG ENOUGH FOR EVERYBODY. THE TROUBLE IS WITH THE
MAFIA - THE ITILAIN MAFIA 1S THAT EVEN THOUGH THEY ARE ASSURED
WITH THE POWER THEY KEPT CUTTING EACH OTHER THROATS, STABBING
EACH OTHER IN THE BACK, AND FIGHTING OVER THAT AND GETTING THE
PUBLICITY WHICH OF COURSE, THE OTHER PEOPLE DIDN'T MIND AT ALL

SO YOU HAD THAT-;ﬁg};EHEND OF PROBABTION THE FIGHTING AND KILLING
THE CIVIL WAR STOPPED MORE OR LESS THEY ORGANIZED THE AMATEURS GOT
TAKEN OUT AND THE PROFESSIONALS TOOK OVER. [HEN THEY WENT INTO
GAMBLING ON A BIG SCALE, THEY HAD A SYSTEM OF REGIONAL GAMBLING
CENTERS AND NEWPORT WAS JUST ONE. TODAY YOU HAVE A ENTIRELY
DIFFERENT SITUATION AND THAT NEW IMMERGENCE COMING ALONG. THE
BLACKS AND LATINS HAVE TAKEN OVER THE NARCOTICS CENTERS AND THE
MAFIA AS SUCH SORT OF GOTTEN PUSHED OUT EVERY NOW AND THEN THEY
TRY TO GET BACK INTO IT BUT IT DOESN'T REALLY SUCCEED. ONE OF
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THE THINGS I HAVE IN THIS NEW BOOK INCIDENTALLY IS AN FBI
REPORT WHICH I QUOTE “SEVERAL YEARS AGO WHEN IT CAME OUT
THAT THE FBI WAS TRYING TO PUT THE MAFIA BACK IN CHARGE OF
THE NARCOTICS BUSINESS SO IT SELECTED THIS GARGALANTY. SAY
HE WAS THE ONE WHO HAD SET UP THE MExIicAN BrRowN HERION BUSINESS
AND HE'D OPEN UP ROOTS TO THE FAR EAST. HE WAS TRYING TO SET UP
A NATIONAL MOB. THAT'S WHAT THEY CALLED IT, THEY ®AVE IT A NEW
NAME ENTIRELY. T0 TAKE OVER THE NARCOTICS BUSINESS AND HE'D BEEN
IN JAIL AND THEY SAID HE ANNOUCED HIS RETURN BY BLOWING OFF THE
DOOR OF FRANK CONSTANLO'S TOMB, BUT THEY WENT ON BUILDING UP
THE NAME AND TRYING TO MAKE HIM A NEW FORCE WHICH WAS GOING TO
TAKE OVER THE NARCOTICS BUSINESS AND THAT WAS JUST A BUNCH OF
CRAP AND OF COURSE, THEY EVENTUALLY PUT HIM BACK IN JAIL FOR
VIOLATING ngtgﬁééEngfﬁr?E GETS OUT HE GETS SHOT. I’ D sAy
WITHOUT KNOWING HIM AND' WHAT | READ IN THE PAPER THERE WAS A
DAMN GOOD CHANCE HE GOT SHOT BY SOME OF THIS LATINS OR BLACKS
WHO HE WAS TRYING TO MAYBE MUSCLE IN ON THEIR BUSINESS INSTEAD
OF WHAT IDEAL THAT THEY GO TO THE OLD TRADIONTAL CRAP ABOUT
COMPETITION FOR THE BOSS OR ALL THE BOSSES AND THERE HASN'T BEEN
A BOSS FOR ALL THE BOSSES SINCE THE THIRTIES.”
“WELL THAT KINDA FITS IN WITH THE FBI PARTICULARLY UNDER HOVER
THAT WAS A FAMILIAR WORLD AND THEY COULD LIVE WITH THAT AND HE
WAS VERY UNEASY WITH THE INTERLOPERS THE BLACKS. DID YOU EVER
HEAR FROM ANYBODY IN NEWPORT BEFORE WE CALLED You? Do YOU HEAR
FROM ANYONE?"
"1 sORT oF LOST ToucH, JAack Cook UP THERE FOR INSTANCE WOULD
BE ANOTHER GOOD GUY TO TALK TO. BROTHER oF HENRY CooK, WHO
I UNDERSTAND IS DEAD. JACK WAS IN IT THE WHOLE THING FROM THE
VERY BEGINNING HE WAS A MEMBER OF THE SocAIL AcTioN COMMITEE.
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[ sTIiLL HEAR FROM CHRIS SEIFRIED BUT I SORT OF THOUGHT I

WAS FORGOTTEN UP THERE."

“Dip you

“DID GET A LETTER A FEW YEARS AGO AFTER THIS BOOK CAME OUT
INSENSATELY FROM SOME LAWYER UP THERE AND [ WAS RATHER PROUD

OF THIS HE GAVE THE BOOK CREDIT FOR FORCING THE KENTUCKY BAR
ASSOCIATION TO FINALLY DISBAR CHARLIE LusTER. HE SAID THEY

HAD BEEN IGNORING IT UNTIL THAT BOOK CAME OUT. I CREATED

ENOUGH PUBLIC PRESSURE TO FINALLY DISBAR CHARLIE LUSTER.”

“So DID YOU, DO YOU HAVE A PAPER BOOK OUTLET IS THAT A PAPER-
BACK OUTLET OR DO YOUR BOOKS COME OUT IN HARD COVER FIRST AND
THEN?"

“OH YEAH, THEY COME OUT IN HARD COVER FIRST AND SOMETIMES THEY
COME OUT IN PAPERBACK BUT NOT ALWAYS., AGAIN THE DIFFERENCE

HERE IS [ THINK IT IS WORTH REPEATING, THE PUBLIC AND NEWSPAPERS
I MEAN THE PUBLISHERS ARE NOT INTERESTED BASCIALLY IN EDUCATING
THE PUBLIC AGAINST CRIME THEY ARE INTERESTED IN ENTERTAINING.
BECAUSE THE PUBLIC WANTS TO BE ENTERTAINED IT DOESN'T WANT TO

BE EDUCATED. CONSEQUENTLY BOOKS LIKE I WRITE HAVE NEVER ACHIEVED
THE POPULARITY OF A BOOK SAY THE GODFATHER, WHICH THE AUTHOR
HIMSELF CALLED A ROMANTIC NOVEL. MAYBE HE HAD NEVER SEEN A
MEMBER OF MAFIA WHEN HE WROTE THE BOOK BUT THE PUBLIC AND THE
PUBLISHERS MUCH PREFER SOMETHING LIKE THAT TO A BOOK THE TYPE

I wR1TE., CONSEQUENTLY THERE IS A PROBLEM ONE FINDING PUBLISHERS
AND TWO GETTING IT IN PAPERBACK."

"YEs, | NOTICED THAT IN SYNDICATE WIFE FOR EXAMPLE THE BLURBS AND
JACKET COVER. [T CERTAINLY IS MISLEADING IT IS A VERY SERIOUS
STUDY OF CRIME AND NOT OF THE BLURBS SHIT WHICH IS READ THIS AND
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DISCOVER SEX AND SENSATIONALISM AND SO YOU HAVE BUT YOU STILL
FREELANCE ONLY NOW YOU ARE NoT?”

“RieHT I, werL 1969 anp 70 [ WORKED AS A CONSULTANT FOR A
LITTLE PAPER ON MiAamI BEACH. [T WAS COMPLETELY INDEPENDENT

I MEAN [ HAD A CONTRACT [ WROTE AS A CONSULTANT AND WROTE A
COLUMN FOR THEM, IT DIDN'T LAST VERY LONG BECAUSE WE HAD TO

A GREAT PLEASURE LEADING A FIGHT AGAINST THE LEGALIZING BAMBLING
CONSEENOS SO WE WON THE BATTLE AND THE COMPANY BOUGHT OUT THE
PAPER AND DESTROYED IT AND TURNED IT OVER TO A PRO GAMBLING
PAPER, [HE FIRST GUY THEY WANTED TO BUY OF"COURSF, WAS ME.

I HAD A CONTRACT SO THEY HAD TO BUY THE CONTRACT.”

“WE HAVE WONDERED YOU KNOW ABOUT YOU ABOUT A YEAR AGO AND HAD
TO CONTACT JoHN Ep I Guess FRank, JoHN ED AND I ARE FRIENDS
FROM LONG STANDING., WE sAID WeRe 1S HANX Messick, FORT LAUDERDALE
AND WE DECIDED YOU WERE RIGHT AMONG THEM AND THAT YOU NEVER HAD
ANY REPERCUSSION PERSONALLY IN THE YEARS SINCE YOU STARTED WITH
THE BOOK TRADE INSTEAD OF THE REPORTER."

“WELL WHEN | WAS ACTUALLY BEFORE MY BOOKS CAME OUT WILL I
WORKED AT THE MiAMI HAROLD. WE HAD A VERY CRITICAL TIME
DANGEROUS TIME*AT-THE HAROLD. DAY AFTER I KkNow CHRISTMAS

I cuess 1T wAS CHRISTMAS OF 65, CHRISTMAS EVE SOMEBODY AT

THE HAROLD ONE OF THE EDITORS CALLED UP AND SAID ] HATE TO

TELL YOU THIS WE DEBATED ABOUT BUT WE FIGURED THE SAFE THING

TO DO WAS TO TELL YOU BUT WE JUST GOT GOOD INFORMATION THAT

THE CONTRACTS BEEN LED FOR YOU, ON CHRISTMAS EVE. WeLL, I
DIDN'T TAKE IT SERIOUSLY IN AWAY BUT YOU CAN'T HELP IT TO

TAKE IT SERIOUSLY. LATER I FOUND OUT THAT SOMEONE WAS JUST
TRYING TO SPOIL MY CHRISTMAS. | HAD SOME ADVENTURES HERE

AND THEY WERE PRETTY SCAREY AND THE POLICE THE REASON [ CAME
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To FoRT LAUDERDALE INCEIDENTALLY | CAME DOWN HERE, I

DISCOVERED MY RESEARCH, THAT IT SAID THE ONLY HONEST

POLICE FORCE IN THE WHOLE AREA AND | FELT I WoULD BE

SAFER IN FORT LAUDERDALE PERSAY, AND [ WENT TO THEM AND
INTRODUCED MYSELF AND AT TIMES THEY'D PROVIDED GUARDS

ACTUALLY BECAUSE THERE WAS, YOU SEE, AT THE TIME OF DANGER

IS WHEN YOU GOT SOMETHING GOING AND THE POSSIBILITY' IS BECOME
APPARENT THAT IT MAY ACHIEVE A REFORM, THEY THEY KNOCKED ME

OFF CONCEIVABLY THAT THEY MIGHT ACHIEVE SOMETHING BUT, ONCE

YOU WON YOUR BATTLE THEN IT WOULD SIMPLY BE A REVENGE THING

AND THESE GUYS AREN’'T THAT REVENGE ISN'T THAT IMPORTANT.”

“YEAH THAT'S WHAT WAS THINKING ABOUT THAT YOU HAD, IF YOU

ARE GOING TO GO WITH THIS YOU HAVE TO PLUNG RIGHT A BOWLING

TO GET ALL THE WAY THREW AND THEN THERE'S NO REASON. | GUESS
THAT THESTS IS WORN®OUT WHAT THE FINKES REPORTER WHO WAS ELIMI-
NATED THERE HE WAS ELIMINATED REALLY OUT OF FEAR THAT HE MIGHT
HAVE MORE SEEMINGLY THAN HE HAD., THAT WAS RATHER A STUPID AND
INSEEMINGLY DIDN'T FIT WHAT | THOUGHT WAS KIND OF SOPHISTICATION
BUT SOPHISTICATION IS NOT A CONSISTENT THING IN THE WORLD OR

IN THE SYNDICATE.”

"WELL YOU HAVE A“POINT THERE | WAS'A"I KNEW DON AND WE EXCHANGED
INFORMATION AND | WAS CALLED IMMEDIATELY WAEN IT HAPPENED MY
THEROY WAS HE WAS NOT KILLED BY ORGANIZED CRIME THEY WOULDN'T

DO IT THEY WOULD HAVE MORE SENSE. THEY OBVIOUSLY WAS ON THE
TRAIL OF SOME POLITICIAN WHO HAD ALOT MORE TO LOOSE AND WHO

KNEW PUBLICITY TOULD REALLY HURT. THE GANGSTER YOU CAN'T HURT
TO MUCH HE HAS HIS ROOTS IN AND A LITTLE PUBLICITY DOESN'T HE'S
USE TO HE DIDN'T HAVE ANY REPARTITION TO BEGIN WITH BUT A POLITICIAN
AND SO THEY LATER TOLD ME THAT | WAS RIGHT WHICH THEY NEVER
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BACK TO BARRY GOLDWATER BUT THEY COULDN'T TRACE IT BACK
THAT FAR. IT WOULD ONLY BE SOMEBODY LIKE THAT WHO REALLY
HAD SOMETHING TO LOOSE AND THAT WOULD BE STUPID ENOUGH TO
ORDER SOMETHING, ORDER A REPORTER."

“Do Yoo THINK THE oLD NATIONAL OR THE NATIONAL SYNDICATE
STILL OPERATES NEW LOCATION, NEWPORT IT IS IMPORTANT ANY
MORE? IT DOESN’'T SEEM TO ECONOMICALLY IMPORTANT?"

“THE FACTORS THAT MADE NEWPORT IMPORTANT ARE GONE, IT NO
LONGER EXIST. [HIS IS ONE THING THAT I HAVE TO EMPHASIZE
AGAIN AND AGAIN AND TALKING ABOUT CRIME TO MANY PEOPLE LOOK
AT IT FROM A ROMANTIC POINT OF VIEW. ACTUALLY YOU GOT TO
LOOK AT IT JUST AS YOU WOULD ANY OTHER BUSINESS. Economic,
AND THE POLITICAL AND THE SOCIAL FACTORS THAT ARE INVOLVED,
THAT WHY THE MAFIA AT ONE POINT MAKE THAT FIRST POWERFUL

IT WAS IMPORTANT BECAUSE THERE WAS MILLIONS OF IMMIGRANTS
IN THIS COUNTRY WHO DIDN'T KNOW OR COULDN'T SPEAK ENGLISH
AND DIDN'T KNOW HOW TO BEHAVE IN A FREE COUNTRY. [HEY
TURNED TO THEIR GoD FATHER TYPE FOR ASSISTANCE AND AS LONG
AS THEY WERE THAT IGNORANT AND UNEDUCATED AND UNINFORMED
THERE WAS A REASON FOR A GoD FATHER AND A NEED FORAA (OD
FATHER BUT, ONCE THE SECOND GENERATION GOT AMERICANIZE
SORT OF SPEAK AND LEARNED HOW TO SPEAK ENGLISH AND MAKE
THEIR OWN WAY THE NEED FOR A GOD FATHER VANISHED. THE
SYSTEM HAD TO VANISH BUT IT STILL EXISTS IN AREAS WHICH
HAVE A LARGE ITAL'TAN PGPULATION BUT IT'S NOT THE THING IT

i
USE TO BE E‘ANY MEANS, THE GobD DAMN FBI SORT OF AND THE

PRESS SORT OF PETULANT THE THING WHEN IT'S NO LONGER TS"REAL.”

“THE FBI THEN PLAYED THE ROLL OR MUCH OF THE ROLL IN THE

NEWPORT DAYS."”
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“WELL THEY GOT INVOLVED BECAUSE BoBBY KENNEDY HAD ESTABLISHED
THIS COORDINATED WAR ON CRIME AND SORT OF PULLED THEM INTO IT.
THERE IS A GUY NAMED FRANK STAAB, YOU CAN FIND HIM, LAsT I
HEARD HE WAS WORKING FOR SOME CATHOLIC SCHOOL IN LOUISVILLE,
AS A SECURITY MAN OR SOMETHING., BUT HE WAS THE GUY WHO LEAD
THE INVESTIGATION OF THE LETTERMAN FRAME FOR THE FBI, HE DID
A DAMN GOOD JOB. THE FBI REALLY DIDN'T, GOT INTO ON BECAUSE
BoBBY KENNEDY, MORE OR LESS PULLED THEM INTO IT.”

“So THEY FUNCTIONED LIKE THE PAPERSTTHEN SOMEBODY HAS TO

PULL THEM IN AS YOU PULLED IN THE COURIER AND THE HAROLD.

By THE WAY, DO You KNow GAY TALEE I GUESS THAT'S WHAT
HIS NAME IS, THE PRONUNCIATION?”

“1 HAVE TALKED TO HIM.”

“AND 1s 1T PuTso OF COURSE IT IS TALEE DID THE
HoNorR THY FATHER AND THEN THE GoD FATHER. THE TRACKS WERE
KIND OF SIMILAR BETWEEN THE THREE OF YOU AND [ JUST WONDERED
IF YOU KNEW THEM,"

“WELL NEITHER ONE OF THOSE GUYS WERE ACTUALLY NEVER REPORTER
IN THE SENSE THE SENSE | WAS. WHETHER THEY WERE NOVELIST AND
THAT A VERY ROMANTIC NOVEL. I"“HAD A FOR YEARS WE HAE # SORT
OF SMALL GROUP OF INVESTIGATING REPORTERS AROUND THE COUNTRY
WHO EXCHANGED INFORMATION AND WORKED TOGETHER. BUT THE THING
IS INVESTIGATING REPORTING IS NO LONGER FASHIONABLE IT'S GONE
OUT OF STYLE AGAIN AND IT'S TOO HARD OF WORK AND TO DANGEROUS
IT'S A THE PAPERS DON'T REALLY WANT IT. IT IS SOMETHING THEY
GO FOR WHEN IT BECOMES STYLISH BUT THEY REALLY DON'T WANT IT
BECAUSE IT ROCKS THE BOAT AND IT ENDS UP THAT THEY HAVE A
REPORTER OUT THERE WHO KNOWS MORE ABOUT WHAT'S GOING ON THEN

THE EDTTOR DOES, AND THAT'S NOT SOMETHING THEY LIKE.”
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“AND THAT ALWAYS HAS TO SORT OF ANCHOR IT'S TAIL IN THE
LOCALE SCENE AND THAT'S PROBABLY THE REAL PROBLEM [ WOULD
THINK."”
“YEAH, THEY DON'T WANT TO ROCK THE BOAT TO MUCH SO, MOST OF
THE GUYS THAT | WORKED WITH OVER THE YEAR OF COURSE, HAS
SORT OF GIVEN UP, [ MEAN THERE IS GREAT SENSUALISM THERE
IS GREAT AND HAPPINESS. As FAR AS I AM CONCERNED I AM READY
TO GIVE UP TO BECAUSE [ THINK I AM READY TO GO BACK BEING
A COLLEGE PROFESSOR. IF I CAN FIND A COLLEGE WHOSE
“ WELL YES, WHAT WAS YOUR FIELD BY THE WAY?”
“WeLL, [ HAVE AN AB DEGREE IN JOURNALISM AT THE UNIVERSITY
OR NoRTH CAROLINA, I WAS REALLY INTERESTED IN THE CREATIVE
WRITING AND [ GOT TO TOLD ABOUT THE WRITERS SCHOOL, WRITERS
WORKSHOP A THE UNIVERSITY oF IowA. [ WENT OUT THERE FOR MY
MASTERS DEGREE. | WORKED UNDER PAuL INGELL. PauL INGELL
DIDN'T LIKE MY STYLE AND PLANTERHILL O'CONNER WAS THERE AT
THE TIME AND WE WERE FRIENDS. My WIFE HAD KNOWN HER IN GEORGIA,
FLAMMERY WAS THE KIND OF PERSON RIGHTY THAT HE REALLY APPRECIATES
BUT, | DID GET MY MASTERS THERE AND THEN WENT ON To COLORADO
A AND M AND TAUGHT IN THE ENGLISH DEPARTMENT [ TAUGHT THE
BASIC FRESHMAN COURSES AND THEY HAD FOUR OR FIVE JOURNALISM
COURSES., PUTTING IN AGRICULTURAL JOURNALISM SO | WAS TEACHING
FRESHMAN ENGLISH TOo cowBoYS. BuT I WAS MAJORING IN ANIMAL
HUSBANDRY AND HAD TO TAKE NEW COURSES IN ENGLISH, THEY COULDN'T
UNDERSTAND WHY BUT WE WENT ALONG FINE AND | MADE ALOT OF
FRIENDS WITH THEM. | SPENT THREE YEARS DOING THAT AND MY
STUDENTS KEPT ASKING ME WHERE I HAD LEARNT SO MUCH ABOUT
JOURNALISM SO, | DECIDED [ HAD BETTER GET SOME NEWSPAPERS
EXPERIENCE. | QUIT, RESIGNED WITH THE IDEA THAT EVENTUALLY
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I'D coMmE BACK TO, I WENT BACK TO MY NATIVE NoRTH CAROLINA
INTENDING TO GET REAL VIOLENCE EXPERIENCE, I GOT TO WORK ON

A SEMIWEEKLY, INTENT, TO GO ONTO A SMALL DAY LIMIT AND FINALLY
MOVED UP TO A METROPdtITAN PAPER. SEMIWEEKLY [ WENT WORK

FOR WATNESEVILL MounTAIN AIR, FIRST THING I KNEW I WAS GETTING
SLUGGED BY A COP WHY MY EDITOR RAN IN THE BACKROOM AND HID,

THEN I WROTE AN APOLOGIA AND PUT IT PUBLISHED AN APOLOGIA

BECAUSE | HAD THE STUPIDITY TO GET SLUGGED. S0 I MOVED ON DOWN

T0 THE 727 0/A NoRTH CAROLINA PAPER WHICH HAD DUKES UNIVERSITY

TO BOAST ABOUT AND | MADE THE MISTAKE OF GETTING THE STORY ABOUT
THE UNIVERSITY DENYING RICHARD NIXON AN HONORARY DEGREE WHEN I

HAD A HELL OF A TIME GETTING ANYTHING FROM THE PAPER BUT, SO I
MOVED FROM THERE TO THE RALEIGH TIMES AND HAD ALOT OF FUN THERE,
INTO THE CoURIER JOURNAL. As I saip [ workeD FOR THE MiAmI HAROLD
AND TOOK THE OTHER PAPERS AS A SPECIALIZING CONSOLANT OR A SPECIAL
WRITER KNOWN AS A STAFF CREDIT. BASICALLY I TAUGHT JOURNALISM AND
ENGLISH AND I WAS A DAMN GOOD TEACHER IN A SENSE [ DIDN'T KNOW
ENOUGH ABOUT MY SUBJECT WHERE | COULD JUST SIT BACK AND DELIVER

A SOLO LECTURE, [ HAD To IMPROVISE. [ TAUGHT THEM HOW FOR EXAMPLE
HOW TO LEARN TO REPORT BY STAGING A LITTLE DRAMA | WOULD HAVE THEM
MAYBE ONE TIME | HAD THEM WE WERE ALL SITTING AROUND AND [ WAS
BORING THEM TO DEATH AND CERTAINLY THE DOOR FLINGS OPEN AND
SUDDENLY THIS HALF NAKED GIRL RUNS THROUGH THE ROOM SCREAMING

AND A MAN CHASING HER. THEY ALL LAUGHED SO I SAID ALRIGHT NOW
RIGHT WHAT HAPPENED, | WOULD READ THEM ALL ON DIFFERENT ACCOUNTS,
OF COURSE, | HAD THE ADVANTAGE BECAUSE | KNEW WHAT SHE HAD TO SAY
AND HAD THE WHOLE THING STAGED THAT'S THE WAY [ WAS ABLE TO TEACH
JOURNALISM, "
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“Do YOu MISS THE REPORTING DAYS?”
“WeLL I DID FOR AWHILE BUT I THINK I HAVE GOTTEN OVER IT. I
STILL DON'T LIKE JOURNALISM IN THE SENSE THAT IT DOESN'T LIVES
UP TO IT'S POTENTIAL. [ THINK THE PRESS HAS A REAL IMPORTANT
ROLL IN THIS COUNTRY AND I DON’'T THINK THE PRESS LIVES UP TO
IT. NEWPORT COULD NEVER HAVE EXISTED AND CERTAINLY NOT FOR
GOING ON YEAR AFTER YEAR. IF ANY NEWSPAPER HAD DONE IT'S
DUTY JUST DONE A PLAIN JOB IF THOSE CINCINNATI PAPERS HAD
DONE THEIR JOB THEN THEY WOULD NEVER HAVE HAD NEWPORT
IF THE COURIER JOURNAL HAD DONE IT'S JOB IT WOULDN'T HAVE
HAPPENED, THE ONLY REASON IT DID HAPPEN EVENTUALLY WAS
WHEN THE COURIER DID DO IT'S JOB AND CREATED THE'ISSUE IN A
SENSE THAT THE POLITICIANS HAD TO FINNALLY TAKE NOTE OF AND
DO SOMETHING PLUS THE FACT NOT ONLY WHERE THE BUSINESSMEN
ARISED AND THE MINiSTERS ARISED AND THEN YOU HAD THE LUCKY
CONSEQUENTLY, BoBBY KENNEDY, AND THE ATTORNEY GENERAL WAS
LOOKING FOR A WAR ON CRIME AND SO YOU GOT THE FEDERAL
WELL YOU GOT THE AND BURT COMBS DOING SOMETHING
ON THE STATE LEVEL AND JOHN BRICKINRIDGE SAW A CHANCE, HE WAS
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL YOU OUGHT TO TALK TO HIM. HE FELT HE
MIGHT PARLEY THAT INTO A GOVERNESS SHIP sg%XiL THESE FACTORS
SORT OF COMBINED IF THE PAPERS HAD BEEN DOING THEIR DUTY THOUGH
IT USUALLY NEVER HAD THAT MESS. THAT IS ANY SITUATION THAT
EXISTS TODAY I USE TO SAY THE OLD SAYING COMMUNITY AGAINST
THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE COMMUNITY ALSO GET THE KIND OF
NEWSPAPER, AND THE NEWSPAPER GETS THE KIND OF COMMUNITY. AND
CERTAINLY NEWPORT WAS JUST ABOUT THE WORST EXAMPLE OF WHAT YOU
CAN GET. A CORRECTION UP THERE PEOPLE TODAY CAN'T REALIZE HOW
CORRUPT NEWPORT WAS, IT SOUNDS INCREDIBLE TO THEM."
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“CONTINUING OUR INTERVIEW WITH HANK Messick. You WERE GOING

TELL US ABOUT THE APRIL FLOWERS INCIDENT.”

“WeLL 1s was IN 1961, AND*R?géRQXN HARASSED AND FRAMED ALREADY
OCCURRED WE HAD THE COURIER JOURNAL TO COVER THAT BUT SOMEHOW

OR ANOTHER THERE WASN'T TO MUCH ENTHUSIASM AS ALWAYS. [ GoT
TIPPED BY THE FBI BY FRANK FRoM THE FBI. [ GuUEss

IT WON'T HURT FRANK TO SAY THIS NOW. THAT APRIL WAS TALKING

AND IT WAS PRETTY APPARENT SHE'D BEEN BEFORE THE GRAND JURY

AND [ ALSO GOT A LITTLE HELP FROM ONE OF THE ASSISTANCE UNITED
STATES ATTORNEY HE'S NOW OR WAS A GOING INTO PRIVATE PRACTICE

IN LEXINGTON. ANYWAY, THEY TOLD ME WHERE | couLD FIND APRIL

AND SHE'D BEEN ELIGIBLY iIN ST. Louls SO THEY GAVE ME HER NUMBER
SHE WAS IN THE THEATRICAL HoTEL IN ST. Louls So THAT PARTICULAR
DAY WAS EXTREMELY BUSY [ DON'T KNOW WHAT WAS GOING ON BUT THE
PAPER HAD REALLY SNOWED UNDER AND | WAS AND THEY HAD ME DOING
ROUTINE JOBS AND HALF A DOZENS ASSIGNMENTS. I KEPT TELLING

THEM | NEEDED A LITTLE TIME TO DO SOMETHING ON NEWPORT AND THEY
SAID THE EDITOR WAS SAYING GOT WITH NEWPORT. ANYWAY BETWEEN
THE OTHER ROUTINE ASSIGNMENTS | MANAGED TO PUT IN A CALL TO ST.
Lours AND LOW AND BEHOLD | GOT HER ON THE PHONE AND [ DROPPED
SOME NAMES THAT THE FBI AND EVERYTHING HAD GIVEN HER THE IMPRESSION
THEY WANTED HER TO TALK TO ME. SO SHE SAID SHE WOULD SO DESEPER-
ATELY ] LOOKED AROUND THE ROOM TRYING TO FIGURE OUT WILL NOW I
HAVE TO HAVE SOMEBODIES SOME WITNESS OR SOMETHING ORA SPADE WAS
WAS THE PAPER RELIGIOUSNAIRY SITTING BY ME DOING NOTHING I SAID
ORA PICK UP THE PHONE AND LISTEN TO THIS. S0, HE DID AND SHE
TOLD THE WHOLE STORY HOW SHE HAD BEEN BROUGHT AND Ré?%%;%%ﬁ*WAS
FRAMED AND HOW THEY PULLED OFF HIS TROUSERS AND TOOK HIM TO THE

POLICE STATION AND SO FGRTH. | REBAIT NOTES I WISH To HELL I'D
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HAD A TAPE RECORDER, | MADE NOTES AND TOLD HIM AND ORA CAUGHT

ONTO THE IMPORTANCE OF IT AND HE MADE NOTES. THEN [ FINALLY

GOT MY OTHER ASSIGNMENTS DONE AND [ WENT AND TOLD THEM [ HAD

THIS HOT STORY WELL, WE CAN'T HANDLE THAT, THAT'S TO A WE!/INEED
MORE YOU GOTTA HAVE MORE SUPPORT WE CAN'T TAKE THE WORD OF
SOMEONE DOWN IN ST, LOUIS JUST A VOICE ON THE PHONE. FORTUNATELY,
I As I saiD I HAD ORA AS A WITNESS BUT FINALLY THE THING TO DO

WAS GO DOWN THERE AND TALK TO HER AND GET AN AFFIDAVIT GET HER

TO SIGN AN AFFIDAVIT. [ CALLED HER BACK AND SHE SAID SHE WOULD

BE WILLING TO WRITE IT AND I FLEW DOWN TO ST. LOUIS THE NEXT

DAY AND LOCATED HER AT THE THEATRICAL HOTEL AND [ LOCATED THE
HOTEL REGISTER AND SHE WOULDN'T COME DOWN. O§@Emﬁé§.WAITING TO

BE ON A SHOW THERE. SOMEBODY HAD GOTTEN TO HEéiiNS SHE'D GOTTEN
SCARED SHE DECIDED SHE WOULDN'T GOING TO TALK ANYMORE, SHE CERTAINLY
WASN'T GOING TO SIGN ANYTHING., So [ ACTED AND IT WAS A WASTE OF
TIME. | THOUGHT TO GO DOWN THERE IN THE FIRST PLACE BUT, STILL I
HAD TO DO WHAT THE PAPER SAID SO, [ WENT BACK TO LOUISVILLE AND
CALLED UP THE BEFORE I TALKED TO THE EDITOR | CALLED THE PAPERS
ATTORNEY WILLSON WHITE, I SAID LOOK WHY IN THE HELL CAN'T I WRITE
THIS STORY AND | OUTLINED THE WHOLE THING AS SHE TALKED OVER THE
PHONE HOW THE FBI TOLD ME TO FIND HER IN THE FIRST PLACE AND HOW
ORA SPADE HAD HEARD EVERYTHING, HOW I'D GONE DowN To ST. Louis

AND AT LEAST PROVEN SHE WAS AND ESTABLISHING SHE WAS WHERE SHE

WAS SUPPOSED TO HAVE BEEN AT THE TIME AND SO FORTH. HE SAID IF
YOU CAN GET THE FBI TO CONFIRM EVERYTHING SHE'S TOLD YOU THEN I'LL
TELL THEM TO RUN THE STORY. S0, I GOT AHOLD OF FRANK STUBON

AND THE FBI IN THOSE DAYS YOU HAD TO WORK VERY CAREFULLY WITH THEM
BECAUSE THEY COULDN'T BE IN THE POSITION OF GIVING ANY INFORMATION

AND ECT. BUT STUBON AND [ UNDERSTOOD EACH OTHER SO [ CALLED HIM AND
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SAID LOOK I HAVE SOME GOOD INFORMATION FOR YOU AND [ WANT You

TO LISTEN CAREFULLY AND TELL ME IF IT'S AND YOU CAN USE IT IF

YOU WANT T0O. S0, I TOLD HIM, | READ HIM THE STORY AND HE SAID
WeELL, HANK THERE'S NOTHING IN THAT, THAT WE DON’'T ALREADY KNOW
BUT WE GOT EVERY BIT OF THE INFORMATION AND IT'S ALL TRUE BUT
THERE'S NOTHING THERE THAT WE DON'T KNOW BUT THANKS VERY MUCH.
THAT'S THE KIND OF CHARADES [ HAD TO PLAY WITH THE PAPER, FBI

AND EVERYBODY ELSE. S0, | WAS THEN ABLE TO GO INTO THE EDITOR
AND SAY LOOK | GOT THE THING AND THE LAWYER SAYS IT'S OKAY AND

THE FBI CONFIRMED THAT IT'S ALL TRUE. THEY HAD A GREAT DEBATE
AND I DON'T KNOW BUT IT SEEMS SO STUPID TO ME SO FINALLY THEY

RAN THE STORY ON THE FRONT PAGE. THE ENQUIRE PICK IT UP AND
CINCINNATI PAPERS CAME OUT WITH IT. [T WAS ELEGY THE TURNING
POINT IN CONVENIENCING THE PUBLIC THAT RADERMAN WAS REALLY
FRAMMED . "

“CouLD I ASK A QUESTION ABOUT THIS INCIDENT?”

“Yes, I wAsS GOING TO ASK ABOUT RADERMAN.”

“THE THING I HAVE HEARD IN FACT VINCE STAGGMAN TOLD ME THAT

AFTER THAT INCIDENT, A NUMBER OF A CALLED PRESS CONFERENCE
MORNING AND HAD THE LOCAL PRESS IN AND WHO EVEN HAD THIS PHOTO-
GRAPHER WHO INDICATED AS SAYING HE WAS SUPPOSE TO SHOW UP THERE
WHICH YOU KNOW WOULD INDICATE FRAMFAND THAT THE LOCAL PRESS DIDN'T
TOUCH IT OR DO ANYTHING ABOUT IT. COULD YOU SAY ANYTHING ABOUT IT,
IS THAT DO YOU KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT IT THEIR REFUSAL TO
PORTRAY AS IT AS A FRAMCTHE IDEA BEING THAT THEY WANTED TO PORTRAY
HIM AS REALLY BEING IN THAT FRAMCAND HAVING PERHAPS AN AFFAIR WITH

“YEAH, 1 HEARD THAT SAME STORY AND THAT THEY DIDN'T SHOW UP,

THE FACT IS IT BOOMERANG INS’]\NN’TLY AND THERE WASN'T APPARENTLY
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EVEN A VERY PERIOD OF HOURS IN WHICH ANYBODY REALLY BELIEVED

IF WAS FRAMED, [ KNOW ONE OF THE MINISTERS SAID HE WAS OUT

ON THE STREET OR MAYBE CEASER BERMADINY WHO SAID WORD CAME

DOWN THE STREET JUST LIKE ONE TWO RADERMAN ARRESTED TWO IT'S

A FRAME. I THINK THE THING IS, BY THE TIME THEY WERE GOING TO
HAVE A PHOTOGRAPHER THERE DOWN THERE YOU SEE TO TAKE THE PICTURE
AND HE WAS A WITNESS LATER AND DOUBLE CROSSED HIM AND TOLD THE
TRUTH AND DIDN'T SHOw UP. IT WAS 3 A.M. BY THE TIME TWO OR THREE
0'CLOCK IN THE MORNING BY THE TIME THEY FINALLY GOT THAT INTO THE
POLICE HEAD QUARTERS AND APPARENTLY THE PAPERS DIDN’T BOTHER TO
COME OVER BUT THEY SURE AS HELL PLAYED IT LIKE HELL AS IF IT WAS
THEY PLAYED IT SO IT COULD BE GONE EITHER WAY AND THEY REALLY
DIDN'T GET OUT THERE KNOCK THEMSELVES OUT PROVING IT WAS A FRAME.
I THINK IT WAS THE MIAMI HAROLD, IF IT HADN'T BEEN FOR THE HAROLD
I MEAN THE COURIER JOURNAL. IF IT HADN'T BEEN FOR THE COURIER
JOURNAL I THINK THEY WOULD HAVE LET IT GO ALONG AS A

WE WERE THE EXTRA FORCE THERE AND COULDN'T DO IT VERY WELL.,”

"YoU MEAN THEY WOULD HAVE LET IT GONE AHEAD IF HE WAS ACTUALLY”
“BY THIS TIME YOU WERE A FORCE IN THIS T0O, RIGHT?”

“By THEN [ WAS THE MAIN FORCE.”

"WELL HOW DID RADERMAN LET HIMSELF GET LED INTO THIS?”

“IT'S NOT AS AMAZING OR RIDICULOUS AS IT SEEMS I DON'T KNOW

IF ONE OF THEM TAUGHT THE HAD ALOT OF CONFIDENCE IN HIMSELF

AND THOUGHT HE COULD HANDLE IT. THIS GUY APPROACHED
HIM AND SORT OF SET UP THIS MEETING GIVING HIM THE IMPRESSION THAT
HE WAS GOING TO TALK AND SPILL ALL AND TELL EVERYTHING AND RADERMAN
THOUGHT IT WAS A GOOD CHANCE TO EVERYBODY YOU ALWAYS LOOKED FOR
SOMEBODY ON THE INSIDE YOU KNOW TO COME OUT AND TALK. FINALLY
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THEY THOUGHT MEETING IN CINCINNATI WOULD BE SAFE ENOUGH AND

HE WAS SIMIPLY TRYING TO GET A POLITICAL PLUS IF THIS

WOULD HAVE REALLY COME OVER AND UNLOADED ON EVERYBODY. [T

WOULD HAVE BEEN A BIG HELP SO, I THINK IT WAS ENTIRELY JUSTIFIED
IN MEETING WITH HIM,"

“AND HE WAS | GUESS RADERMAN BY THIS TIME TO KIND OF FOLLOWED
THE THEORY I THOUGH}YOU HAD ALWAYS FOLLOWED YOU PLUNG INTO THIS
AND GO RIGHT ABODELY YOU DON'T GO IN HALF WAY. DID YOU LIKE
GEORGE?"

“OH YEAH I LIKE GEORGE VERY MUCH., ALOT OF PEOPLE DIDN'T I

KNOW ALOT OF PEOPLE SOME OF THE FEDERAL PEOPLE THOUGHT HE WAS

A LITTLE TOO SELF ASSURED A LITTLE ARROGANT THEY THOUGH BUT I
GOT ALONG FINE WITH GEORGE.”

“DID YOU, WERE YOU PLEASED WITH WHAT RADERMAN ACCOMPLISHED DURING
HIS YEARS?"

“1 THINK HE DID FAR MORE THAN WHAT WAS EXPECTED HIM TO DO, | REALLY

Do,

“ONE OF THE MEN HAD CALLED ME AFTER THIS CAME OUT AND WAS KIND OF
INTERESTED. WAS A REPUBLICAN OPPONENT YOU KNOW THAT REPUBLICAN
PARTY ALSO WAS SPLITTERED OBVIOUSLY AND TELLING ME HOW SORT OF
HOW THE RADERMAN ERA ENDED AND A HE MENTIONED THAT HE EVENTUALLY
DEFEATED AND THIS I SHOULD KNOW THIS BUT, RADERMAN WAS WHAT IN
JUST ONE TERM AS SHERIFF?”

“YES, HE COULDN'T REPEAT HIMSELF.”

“AND A, THEN HE SAID HE WAS DEFEATED BY ANDY JOLLY, THAT COULDN'T
HAVE BEEN THOUGH JOLLY, JOLLY UNLESS HE MEANT BY THIS THE JOLLY
LED THE FACTION OF THE DEMOCRATIC PARTY AND THE DEMOCRATICS SORT
OF REINSERTED THEMSELFVES AFTER THIS.”

"THAT WAS ONE MISTAKE THEY MADE AND | SORT oF BLAME HENRY Cook
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FOR THAT. HE WAS A THEY ACHIEVED THEIR VICTORY THERE THEY

CLEANED UP THE TOWN ON THE BASIS OF BY APARASON WITH A COMMITTEE

oF 500, THE REPUBLIC AND DEMOCRATIC CATHOLIC, PROTESTANT ANY-
BODY, IT WAS ONLY WHEN THEY TRIED CHANNEL THAT INTO POLITICAL
CHANNELS AND MAKE RADERMAN, INSTEAD OF A CANDIDATE OF ALL THE
PEOPLE, WHO BECAME A REPUBLICAN CANDIDATE FOR CONGRESS. THAT

WAS A MISTAKE IF HE COULD HAVE RUN IN SOME FASHION AS AN INDEPENDENT
AND STILL KEPT ALL THAT SUPPORT BUT, THEY I THINK HENRY WAS LOOKING
FOR A LITTLE PARSON ADVANTAGE THERE HE WAS A REPUBLICAN IN HARD
FASHION HE WAS A GREAT GUY AND':égiﬁgéijFELLow AND A GREAT MAN

BUT, HE WAS A PARSON., [ THINK THAT WAS THEIR BIG POLITICAL MISTAKE
AND ALONG THERE BUT, THAT HAPPENS INEVITABLY AND

THE REFORM MOVEMENT CAN’'T KEEP IT'S BODY IN FOR VERY LONG."

“CAN I INJECT A QUESTION NOW LEW ABOUT THAT, THE MATTER OF
POLITICS. THE IMPRESSION THAT I GET IN LOOKING AT CERTAIN
PERSONALITY AND SO ON IS THAT YOU DID HAVE AND THIS IS NOT

PERSONAL BECAUSE PERSONALLY [ HAPPEN TO BE A REGISTERED

DEMOCRATIC BUT YOU DID HAVE MORE REPUBLICANS TAKING A LED

AND THAT, THEN DEMOCRATICS AS FAR AS THE SEMIPOLITICALS FIGURES
WERE CONCERNED IN THE REFOMR MOVEMENT IS THAT RIGHT?”

“WeLL I, THINK THAT IS PROBABLY TRUE I NEVER REALLY THOUGHT

OF IT IN THOSE TERMS AT THAT TIME BUT, SOME OF THESE BUSINESSMEN

] PRESUME WERE REPUBLICAN ! WAS THINKING ON STRICTLY BUSINESS.

OF course, HENRY WAS A REPUBLICAN. HE REALLY DIDN'T

GET INTO THE POLITICS IN THAT YEARS OF 60 AND 61. THAT wAsN'T
THOUGHT OF IN THOSE TERMS. THE BIG DIVISION I CAN’'T EMPHASIZE

. IT TO MUCH SO, PERHAPS THIS LITTLE CONVERSIONAL TO TALK ABOUT

BUT THE BIG DIVISION WAS THE DIVISION BETWEEN THE CATHOLICS AND

THE PROTESTANTS. SURE AS HELL RADERMAN’'S KEY MOVE THERE WAS
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WHEN HE FINALLY GOT THE BISHOP OF COVINGTON TO COME OUT WITH
A STATEMENT OF AND CROOKED POLITICAL OFFICIALS
THAT WON THE ELECTION FOR HIM RIGHT THERE BECAUSE INTIL THAT
TIME ALL THE REFORM AGITATION AND PRESSURE HAD BEEN COMING
FROM THE PROTESTANTS AND THAT GOT THE CATHOLICS IN ON IT
AND MADE IT SORT OF A UNITED THING. [T WAS THE PROTESTANTS
AND NOT ONLY IN NEWPORT BUT FINALLY AROUND THE STATE IT WAS
A STATE WIDE CAMPAIGN CHURCHES AND NOT ONLY IN KENTUCKY BUT
INDIANA, AND OHIO WERE RAISING MONEY TO PUT THESE MINISTERS
LEFT THEM WITH THEIR "
“I WILL JuUST SAY THIS ON TAPE BUT I ToLD FRANK, I saiD I
COULD UNDERSTAND THIS IN A SENSE BECAUSE THE CATHOLIC CHURCH
AND GAMBLING ARE NOT NECESSARILY UNKNOWN TO EXIST. ONE OF THE
THINGS | WAS THINKING OF TOO WAS THE GENTLEMAN POINTED OUT
THAT HE ADMIRED RADERMAN TREMENDOUSLY FOR GOING INTO THAT AT
A TIME WHEN IT WAS NOT HISTORY BUT LIVING FACTS. HOWEVER, HE
SAID THAT WHAT HAPPEN WAS THAT AFTER RADERMAN WAS IN THAT NOT
SO MUCH RADERMAN BUT THOSE WHO WORKED FOR HIM AND TURNED THE
MOVEMENT FROM REFORM TO A SORT OF ON-GOING PETTY HARASSMENT
THAT TOOK THE HEART OUT OF THE REFORM. DO YOU THINK THAT WAS
TRUE OR WAS THIS FOR EXAMPLE IF THEY BROKE INTO, THEY SET UP
NUMBERS WITH PEOPLE OUT IN THESE LITTLE BARS, THEY WOULD ASK
FOR A DRINK?” '
"WELL THEY HAD WHAT WAS REFERRED TO AS RADERMAN’S RAIDERS THEY
WERE ALSO KNOWN AS RADERMAN'S RATS. BASCIALLY WHAT IT WAS, WAS
THE MEMBERS OF THE SOCIAL ACTION COMMITTEE THAT WERE GOING AROUNE
SORT OF KEEPING AN EYE ON THINGS. | DON'T SUPPOSE YOU KNOW THIS
COMING INTO THIS AREA HERE BUT THEY JUST PUT UP YELLOW SIGNS
SAYING THIS NEIGHBORHOOD WAS PROTECTED BY CRIME WATCH. WHAT
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THEY GOT ELIGIBLY ALL THE CITIZENS WHO LIVE HERE TO KEEP
THEIR EYES OPEN FOR ANY LAW VIOLATORS THEY SEE RUNNING

AROUND THIS HAS BECOME THEIR LATEST THING., [ DON'T KNow

HOW EFFECTIVE IT IS BUT THAT BASICALLY IS WHAT THEY WERE

DOING IN NEWPORT. [ FRANKLY, DON'T SEE ANYTHING WRONG WITH

IT. [T couLD HAVE BEEN MISUSED OF COURSE, IT TAKES SOMEBODY

OF RADERMAN CERTAINLY THOUGHT OF OR KEPT A CLOSER WATCH ON
THESE PEOPLE AND SEEING THAT THEY DIDN'T LET IT TURN INTO A
PERSONAL ARREST., How ELSE I MEAN WE DIDN'T HAVE THE BIG OF

A POLICE FORCE FOR THAT BIG STAFF OF DEPUTIES, HE HAD TO HAVE
SOME WAY OF KEEPING AN EYE ON IT HOW ELSE WHAT BETTER THING TO
DO BUT GET THE COMMITTEE INVOLVED IN GOOD LAW AND FORCEMENT I
THINK THAT WAS A DAMN GOOD THING. IT WAS CARRIED TO FAR AFTER
[ LEFT.”

“VIAS THERE A GREAT DEAL OF CONFLICT BETWEEN THE CITY POLICE
FORCE AND RADERMAN'S A

“HELL YEAH, CITY POLICE FORCE WAS COMPLETELY CORRUPT, IT WAS A
JOKE THERE WASN'T ANY PRETEND. ONE OF THE MOST AMUSING THINGS
[ MAY HAVE WRITTEN ABOUT THIS, THERE WAS A CHIEF OF DETECTIVE
LEROY FREDERICKS, WHO GOT INDITED ALONG WITH THE GIRL AND WE
ALL OF A SUDDEN BUT ANYWAY [ HAVE ALWAYS GOTTEN ALONG WITH HIM,
IT WAS SORT OF A GAME WITH HIM BUT, HE TOLD ME ONE DAY HANK,
I’LL TELL YOU WHAT LETS DO LETS TAKE A STROLL DOWN YORK STREET
AND MOMNOUTH AND EVERY NOW AND THEN WHERE EVER A FEW PEOPLE HAS
STOPPED [’LL POINT AND I’LL SAY SOMETHING AND YOU'LL SCARE THE
SHIT OUT OF THEM. | WENT DOWN THERE AND [’D EXPERIENCED SOME
TIME DURING THAT PERIOD JUST BEFORE EVERYTHING REALLY CLOSED UP,

I WALK DOWN ONE OF THESE STREETS, YORK STREET, [ THINK IT WAS ONE DAY

AND FINALLY I HAD AN APPOINTMENT AND | WAS A LITTLE EARLY AND [ was
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LEANING AGAINST THIS LAMP POST AND STANDING THERE JUST THINKING
ABOUT SOMETHING AND | LOOKED ACROSS THE STREET AND SAW ALL THESE
GUYS PEEKING OUT THE FRONT WINDOW OF THIS JOINT, IT WAS JUST A
CHEAP BAR. I WAS THEM WATCHING ME SO, THEN I BAGAN LOOKING LIKE
I WAS WAITING, LOOKING AT MY WATCH AND THE NEXT THING [ KNEW THE
SIDE DOOR OPENED AND THESE TWO MEN WERE RUNNING DOWN THE SIDE
WALK. [ HAD ALOT OF FUN AT TIME BUT SCARED TO DEATH AT OTHER
TIMES."
“WE WERE WONDERING IF YOU WERE"
“THE WORSE EXPERIENCE | EVER HAD WAS SOMETHING TODAY YOU TELL
A REPORTER AND THE WASHINGTON POST DID A FUTURE ARTICLE ABOUT

YOU COULDN'T BELIEVE THIS. [HEY SAID
IT SOUNDED LIKE SOMETHING OUT OF THUNDER RoADs. [’'D BEEN UP TO
NEWPORT FOR SOME PARTICULAR HEARING OR MEETING OR SOMETHING IT
WAS ABOUT 2 A.M, WHEN I STARTED BACK AND THAT WAS BEFORE THEY
HAD THE NEW ROAD, YOU WOULD HAVE TO GO DOWN THAT OLD RIVER ROAD
DOWN BY THE RIVER ALL THE WAY, | WAS DRIVING ALONG AND SUDDENLY
I NOTICED LIGHT IN MY MIRROR | LOOKED BACK AND THERE WAS A CAR
COMING AND THE NEXT THING I KNEW THERE WAS ANOTHER CAR F
COMING ON OFFEL FAST THEY KEPT GAINING ON ME. | WONDERED WHO
IN THE HELL THEY WERE AND WHERE WERE THEY GOING AT THAT TIME
OF NIGHT. SO, THEY CAME RIGHT UP BEHIND ME AND ONE WENT AROUND
ME AND THE OTHER PULLED IN BEHIND ME AND THERE I WAS SANDWICHED IN
BETWEEN THEM. | NOTICED THAT THERE WAS ONLY TWO MEN IN EACH CAR
AND TALK ABOUT BEING SCARED I SAID My GoD, SO [ REALLY WANTED
ADVENTURE AND | BEGAN TO THINK THROUGH RIGHT ON DOWN THE ROAD A
PIECE WERE THE ROAD WENT RIGHT DOWN NEXT TO THE RIVER. | WAS SURE
THAT'S WHERE | WAS GOING TO END UP, [ FINALLY WAITED UNTIL ANOTHER

CAR WAS APPROACHING FROM THE SOUTH AND CUT GUT FROM THE ONE THAT
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IN FRONT OF ME AND ALMOST HAD A WRECK GETTING, SQUEEZING IN.
IT WAS TO DARK, PULLED INTO A SIDE ROAD AND THEY ROARED RIGHT

ON BY AND AFTER AWHILE THEY CAME ROARING BACK. LATER oN I

HEARD IN NEWPORT THAT THEY SENT THIS GUYS OUT THERE TO JUST
SCARE ME THEY WEREN'T GOING TO KILL ME THEY SAID, THEY SAID

THE WERE JUST GOING TO SCARE ME.”

“DiD You EVER THINK, [ THINK YOU PUT IN HERE THEY REFINED FRAME
UP TO FINE ART. Do you

“OH YEAH, THAT'S THE ONE THING | WAS WORRIED ABOUT. YEAH, THERE
WAS SEVERAL TIMES IN WHICH I RECEIVED CALLS WHICH [ WOULD TAKE
SOMEBODY WITH ME BECAUSE IT OBVIOUSLY WAS A FRAME UP THAT HAD
BEEN INTENDED."”

“WERE YOU MARRIED THEN BY THE WAY?”

“OH YES, THAT NIGHT I WAS CHASED WHEN [ FINALLY GOT BACK IN

THE ROAD TO COME ON HOME IT WAS 4 A.M. WHEN [ GoT THERE I

GOT TO THINKING [ COULDN'T TELL ANYBODY AT THE HAROLD OR THE
COURIER JOURNAL ABOUT THIS. [ CAN'T WRITE IT OR TELL IT BECAUSE
IF | DO THEY WON'T LET ME GO BACK UP THERE. THEY'D SAY IT'S NOT
WORTH GETTING KILLED AND [ COULDN’T TELL MY WIFE ABOUT IT BECAUSE
IT WOULD JUST WORRY HER AND SCARE HER. S0 I WAS SITTING THERE
WITH NoBODY I COULD TELL THE WHAT HAPPEN. [ CRAWED IN BED AND
FELT VERY LONELY.”

“] DID REMEMBER ONE STATEMENT YOU MADE WHEN THE POLICE RAID ON
LOOK OUT AND THEY WERE LOOKING FOR A LOCAL MAGISTRATE THE FELLOW
SAID NO AND THEN HE SAID [ HAVE A WIFE AND CHILDREN AND YOU SAID

THAT THERE WAS NEVER ANY EVIDENCE THAT THE SYNDICATE HAD EVER HARMED

WOMEN OR CHILDREN. DID YOU HAVE DO YOU HAVE CHILDREN?”
00 YEAH,"

"] WAS VERY INTERESTED AT LOOKING FOR THESE LITTLE THINGS.”
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“OH WELL AT ONE POINT I THINK IT WAS IN 1960 [ waAs TOLD
THAT THEY HAD A MEETING ABOVE THE FLAMINGO CLUB THEY HAD
SOME SORT OF EXECUTIVE OFFICES PLACE TO
DECIDED WHAT TO DO ABOUT IT AND SOME OF THE YOUNGER GUYS
WANTED TO HIT ME AND OTHERS SAID YOU REMEMBER WHAT HAPPENED
To JAck LINGLY IN CHICAGO, AND ADVISED AGAINST IT. AN
EFFORT WAS DECIDED ON TO BRIVE ME BECAUSE EVERY MAN HAD HIS
PRICE AND | WAS APPROACHED THEREAFTER BY BAILS BonD, WHO HAD
WORKED IN NEWPORT AND HAD BEEN ABSENT HE OFFERED ME FIVE
HUNDRED TO STAY AWAY FROM THOSE ' %~ < [T Wae THE
PERFECT THING TO DO AFTER, WRITE ANYTHING OR DO ANYTHING AND
HE KNEW ALL I HAD TO DO WAS TELL THE EDITORS THAT [’'M SCARED
TO GO BACK UP THERE AND THEY WOULDN'T SEND ME."
“DID THEY OFFER YOU A PRICE DID THEY GIVE YOU A FIGURE OR
JUST OPEN ENDED?”
“WELL IT WAS SORT OF OPEN ENDED BUT HE SAID HOW ABOUT FIVE
THOUSAND, | SAID A MONTH. BuUT THAT WAS SO LONG BEFORE CINCINNATI
REPORTER BUT | FORGOT HIS NAME HE WAS ONE OF THE BETTER AT LEAST
ONE OF THE DESCENT GUY. HE WAS ON THE ENQUIRE HE WAS JUST ASIGNED,
HE CAME TO ME ALL PUZZLED AND SAID THERE WAS AN OLD GUY WHO HAD
BEEN THERE FOR MANY, MANY YEARS SAYS THE MINUTE I GOT OVER TO
NEWPORT ON THE FIRST DAY THIS GUY COMES ALONG AND SAYS WE'ER
GONA HAVE TO GET YOU ON THE PAYROLL. HE SAID WHAT DO YOU MEAN?
HE TOLD HIM THAT HE GET PAID OFF HERE. IT'S PART OF THE ROUTINE.
HE SAID COULD HE BE TELLING ME THE TRUTH, | SAID HELL YEAH. Now
THAT WAS THE SAME GUY, THIS OLD FELLOW THAT I FOUND A STORY WHERE
HE SAID THE NEWPORT POLICE WAS ONE OF THE MOST ADMIRED, RESPECTED
AND IN THIS ENTIRE COUNTRY.”
“THIS OLD FELLOW WAS A REPORTER?”
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“YEAH, FOR THE CINCINNATI PAPERS, HE HAD BEEN THERE FOR
YEARS."

“For THE PosT orR THE ENQUIRER, DO YOU REMEMBER?"

“1 THINK 1T wAs THE PosT.”

“THAT’S VERY INTERESTING, ISN'T IT?"

“THEY WERE ON THE PAYROLL | MEAN IT WAS JUST A EXCEPTABLE.

ONE NIGHT UP THERE IT WAS IN 1960 IT WAS WHEN WE HAD THE
SHERIFF INDITED AND WE WERE TRYING TO DECIDED WHICH

TO TRIAL AND WHEN THEY PASSED THE WORD APPARENTALLY THEY

WERE GOING TO TRY HIM AND HE WOULD ONLY BE ABLE TO GET ON

THE STAND THE NEXT DAY AND SAY THERE'S NO GAMBLING IN NEWPORT.
THE WORD PASSED TO CLOSE EVERYTHING DOWN AND THAT WAS ONE OF
THE MOST FANTASTIC SCENES I'D EVER SEEN. [ GOT THERE JUST
FAIRLY EARLY IN THE EVENING AND WENT UP AND ALL THIS CROWD

WAS PUSHED OUT OF THE YORK SHIRE, THE FIRST PLACE [ WENT AND

I SAID WHATS GOING ON ? THEY SAID THEY ARE CLOSED DOWN AND

I WENT IN AND THEY WERE TEARING DOWN THE TABLE AND EVERYTHING
AND MAKING NO BONES ABOUT. I WENT ON OVER TO THE FLAMINGO
ACROSS THE STREET, SAME THING EVERYBODY BEING PUSHED OUT CAB
DRIVERS WERE COMING LIKE VULTURES FROM CINCINNATI SAYING HERE
FOR GIRLS, BEST GIRLS IN TOWN, PRETTIEST GIRLS IN TOWN AND ALL
THESE TOURISTS WERE TRYING TO FIND TO ENTERTAIN.
WENT OVER TO THE SNACK BAR AND THEY WERE EVEN PULLING DOWN THE
WALL PAPER AND TWO GUYS WERE PLAYING CARDS RIGHT IN THE MIDDLE
OF ALL OF THIS AND THEY WEREN'T GOING TO GET UP. I SAID WHAT'S
GOING ON? THEY SAID THE SHERIFF'S IN TROUBLE AND WE GOT TO
CLOSE DOWN, | HOPE IT WILL ONLY BE FOR A DAY OR TWwo. So I,
HERE | WAS IN THE MIDDLE OF A STORY WILL [ WAS THINKING MORE

OF A CRUSADE THE CAMPAIGN THAN MY OWN PAPER. [ WENT OUTSIDE
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AND CALLED THE CINCINNATI PAPER BOTH OF THEM AND SAID FOR

GOD SAKE SEND A REPORTER OVER HERE AND GET THIS STORY, WELL

THEY DIDN'T BOTHER. | CALLED IN THIS BULLETIN A PARGRAPH

OR TWO TO THE COURIER JOURNAL BUT, IT WAS TO LATE THEY SAID

THEY JUST DIDN'T WANT TO COVER IT.”

“FRANK, DO YOU HAVE SOME QUESTIONS THAT YOU WANT TO ASK?”

“YES, JUST ONE OR TWO OTHER THINGS. THE CONTECTION WITH THE

ROLL OF THE COMMITTEE OF FIVE HUNDRED AND I KNOW WE CAN'T MAKE
JUDGEMENTS ON THIS BUT, DO YOU GOT THE FEELING THAT THE PROTESTANT
MINISTERS GROUP THE COMMITTEE OF FIVE HUNDRED OF BUSINESSMEN WAS
MORE EFFECTIVE AND CONTRIBUTED MORE FOR THE MOVE AGAINST i
“WELL THEY ACTUALLY DIVIDED THEMSELVES INTO PHASES THE MINISTERAL
ASSOCIATION GOT STRATED AND BUILT UP THE PUBLIC OPINION TO THE
POINT WHERE THE BUSINESSMEN REALLY THOUGHYTHEY COULD DO SOMETHING.
As ONE OF THE=PUT IT, AS ONE OF THE BUSINESSMEN PUT IT TO ME, HE
SAID THE MINISTERS CARRY THE CROSS WE CARRY THE FLAG THEY CONSIDERED
THEY CARRY DIFFERENT AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY. THEIR AIM OF
COURSE, WAS FOR THE POLITICAL TO FIND THE CANIDATES AND THEY
e SN COURSE, THE MINISTERAL ASSOCIATION
ENDORSED IT BUT THEY CONTINUED THEIR SEPARATE CAMPAIGN ON MORALE
GROUNDS WHERE AS THE COMMITTEE OF FIVE HUNDRED PITCHED IT ON A
BUSINESS GROUND, AS A FACT THIS IS NOT GOOD FOR THE ECONOMY AND

SO FORTH. THEY WORKED BY WORKING TOGETHER THEY WERE ABLE TO

TOUCH ALL BASIS AND FASTELY EFFECTIVE. | COULDN'T SAY THAT ONE
WAS MORE EFFECTIVE THAN THE OTHER BECAUSE THEY SORT OF COMPENSATED
FOR EACH OTHER THEY DEFINITELY HELPED EACH OTHER OUT. EACH OTHERS
SEPARATE AREA OF RESPONSIBILITY.”

“"HENERY HozA, WAS THE LAST CHAIRMAN OF COMMITTEE OF FIVE HUNDRED

AND HE'S IS, HE'S A GOOD FRIEND OF MINE AND NEIGHBOR
43




Q.
A

“GIVE HIM MY REGARDS WHEN YOU SEE HIM.”

"1 SURELY WILL. DO YOU THINK OF ANOTHER NAME THERE IN
PATIENT BUSINESSMEN MAYBE WE CAN MENTION THE FACT THAT

I HAD THE NAME OF A FELLOW, OF A MINISTER
TO

WE HAVE ALOT OF NAMES THE CATCH IS THAT WE WON'T SAY THAT
YOU SAID SO WHICH IS MORE IMPORTANT TO SOMEONE ELSE. 710
GET THE

“THERE IS ALOT OF BUSINESSMEN OUT THERE, | DON’'T, AN OLDER
GUY

“STAGMAN OR WADSWORTH?"

“WADSWORTH, | GUESS THAT'S HIS NAME,"

"Douc WADSWORTH?"

ZQSJTéXEEUNOT, SOMEONE ELSE, [ BELEIVE T WAS HIS HOME THAT
RETDERMAN HAD HIS VICTORY PARTY THE NIGHT OF THE ELECTION.”
“1 CAN FIND OUT THAT, VERY EASILY BECAUSE STAGEMAN WOULD KNOW
ABOUT THAT."

“STAGMAN, IS THE YOUNGER GUY?”

“Yes, VINCE, WAS IT JACK STIMAC?”

"Jack Stimac.”

"0, Jaek”

“No, 1T WASN'T JACK. JACK WAS A YOUNGER GUY, HE WAS VERY INPORTANT
T00, BECAUSE HE WAS SORT OF IN ON BOTH SOCIAL ACTION COMMITIES.

AS WELL AS A MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OF FIVE HUNDRED.AND JACK

COOK WAS GREAT FRIENDS.,

MAYBE IT WAS WADSWORTH THERE WAS SORT OF AN ELDER STATES
MEN OF THE BUSINESSMEN AS I REMEMBER."

“IT sounps LIKE Douc WADSWORTH."”

“IT HAD SOME COMPANY THAT PRODUCED
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“THAT'S IT, THAT'S THE MAN. WATCH CASES, THEY HAD A CONTRACT
DURING THE WAR, WorLD WAR II. Now LET ME ASK THIS, COULD YOU
ADD A SENTENCE OR TWO TO THE INPACT OF THE COMMITTEE

AS BACKGROUND FOR THIS OF COURSE, [ KNOW THIS OBVIOUSLY
COMMITTEE DID NOT HAVE THAT BIG OF AN INPACT BECASUE IT

AFTER IT HAD GONE. DID YOU GET ANY IMPRESSIONS AS YOU
INVESTIGATED THIS THING?"

“WELL THERE WAS A REFORM MOVEMENT AFTER THAT I THINK IT'S
CERTANILY DOCUMENTED IN THAT FORD STUDY IN GREAT DETAIL

BECAUSE [ WAS VERY FASCINATED WITH IT. THERE WAS ORIGINALLY
NEWPORT WAS FORMED WHAT ASSOCIATION OR SOMETHING THAT WAS SET

UP AFTER. AS A RESULT OF THE HEARINGS AND FINDINGS.
THAT LASTED FOR SEVERAL YEARS BUT EVENTUALLY AS [ DISCOVERED

I THINK THE POLITICIANS, THE GAMBLERS AND CHARLIE LESTER AND

HE SORT OF MANAGED TO TAKE IT OVER AND MANUPLATE IT AND PLAY

ONE OFF Ht  #4e oHcr SO BY THE TIME ISSACS WENT UP THERE AND
FOUND THIS NEW CRUSADE STARTING THE OLD ONE WAS ALL MOST
COMPLETELY DEAD, IT WAS JUST REMEMBER. [HERE WAS SOME OF THE
PEOPLE WHO LATER INVOLVED WHO HAD BEEN VERY IMPORTANT IN THAT
ORIGINAL FORM EFFERT. | HAVE IT ALL SPELLED OUT IN THAT BOOK."
“LET ME ASK THIS, I GATHER THAT YOoU FEEL ROBERT KENNEDY PERSONALLY
COMPLETELY DESERVES THE CREDIT FOR THE "

“WELL DEFIANTLY, KENNEDY OF COURSE, JUST ORGANIZED THIS START THE
COORDINATED WAR ON CRIME AND HE WAS LOOKING FOR SOME QUICK SUCCESSES
AND ONE OF THEM WAS, FIRST WAS WHICH HAD BEEN STARTED
BEFORE. BUT THE NEWPORT, HE'D KNEW ABoOUT NEWPORT Now IN 1960 HE
CAME TO NEWPORT CAMPAIGNING FOR HIS BROTHER AND HE HAD A PRESS
CONFERENCE. ] ASK HIM WHO THE LABOR LEADER WAS THERE TO FORM

A TEAMSTER OFFICIALS WHO WAS REAL CLOSE TO HIM, HE SIT UP THIS
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PRESS CONFERENCE IN CINCINNATI AND [ WENT UP THERE FOR IT.
CINCINNATI 'REPORTERS SPENT THE WHOLE PERIOD ASKING HIM ABOUT
THE RELIGIOUS ISSUES AND THE CATHOLIC ISSUES. WHICH ACTUALLY
WAS USELESS SINCE JACK KENNEDY HAD JUST APPEARED BEFORE THE
MINISTERS DOWN IN TEXAS A DAY OR TWO BEFORE. SO IT WAS ONLY
AT THE END THAT I SAID HOW ABOUT ORGAINZED CRIME AND WHAT ABOUT
NEwWPORT. [ POINTED OUT THE WOMEN AND ASK IF HE WAS GOING TO
CLEAN THIS PLACE UP AND HE SAID YES, THAT ORGAINZED CRIME WOULD
BE THE NUMBER ONE TARGET AND HE SAID OF COURSE THE ADMINISTRATION
CAN'T DO ANYTHING ABOUT HOPPLE BUT CAN DO ABOUT ORGAINZED CRIME.
S0, THE AMAZING THING THERE WAS THE NEXT DAY THAT THE CINCINNATI
PAPERS WERE FULL OF THE CATHOLIC ISSUE AND NOT A WORD WAS SAID
ABOUT NEWPORT. I HAD A COMPLETE SCOOP ON THAT FOR THE COURIER
JOURNAL ABOUT WHAT HE SAID ABOUT CRIME. HE DID REMEMBER AND HE
KNEW WHAT THE SCORE WAS HE DIDN'T HAVE TO HAVE ANYBODY TELLING
HE KNEW WHAT THE SCORE WAS THEN WHEN HE BECAME ATTORNEY GENERAL
HE MADE THAT A NUMBER ONE PRIORITY. THE PROBLEM WAS FINDING AN
; coroperated
HANDLE A FEDERAL HANDLE AND THE BOYS COULDN'T HAVE €OPORATED
BETTER BY GIVING FRAME FOR VIOLATING REIDERMAN'S CIVIL RIGHTS
BECAUSE THAT GAVE HIM THE HANDLE HE WAS LOOKING FOR., THERE IS
NO QUESTION THAT WITHOUT THE FEDERAL PRESSURE AND THEY HAD THE
IRS IN THERE IN GREAT NUMBERS AND SUPOENAED PRACTICALLY ALL THE

FINANCIAL RECORDS OF THE CITY. THE FBI WAS PUTTING ITS WHOLE
ENERGY IN RUNNING DOWN AND CHECKING OUT THIS FRAME WITHOUT THAT
[ DON'T THINK ANYTHING WOULD HAVE REALLY HAPPENED OR IT WOULD
HAVE BEEN ALOT SLOWER. THERE IS NO QUESTION THAT BoBBY KENNEDY
WAS ONE OF THE MAJOR FACTORS IN CLEANING UP NEWPORT. HE VOTED
YOU SEE AND THOUGHT IT WAS SUFFICIENTLY THAT IT WAS IMPORTANT

THAT HE MADE A SPECIAL REPORT TO THE PRESIDENT A YEARS END AS
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ATTORNEY GENERAL. NEWPORT HAD BEEN A MAJOR GAMBLING CENTER

IN NEWPORT, KENTUCKY IT HAD BEEN CLEANED UP.”

"CouLp [ JuST ASK YOU ABOUT THREE OR GROUP LOCAL PEOPLE JUST

ANY COMMENT YOU WANT TO MAKE, OF COURSE, YOU MENTIONED ANDY

JOLLY IN YOUR BOOK AND ANYTHING YOU WOULD FEEL FREE TO SAY.”
"WeLL, ANDY JOLLY, AT THE TIME WAS CONSIDERED AN UP AND COMING
POLITICIAN IN THE STATE AND SEEM TO THING HE MIGHT EVEN BE
GOVERNOR. HE WAS A TYPICAL, LOOKING BACK WITH A LITTLE MORE
PERHAPS PHILOSOPHIC DETACHMENT THEN I HAD AT THE TIME. HE IN
EFFECT WAS A PRODUCT OF HIS ENVIRONMENT, HE COULDN'T HAVE VERY
WELL BEEN A SUCCESSFUL POLITICIAN OUT OF NEWPORT, IT WOULD HAVE
BEEN MUCH DIFFERENT. AFTER HE WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN MADE SUCCESSFUL
AS HE WAS IN THE BEGINNING OF HIS SUPPORT AND ['M ASSURED THROUGH
ANDREW. THROUGH ANDREW , SCREW ANDREW'S MAN. SCREW
ANDREW, WHO WAS DISTIRCT SON OF A RITCH AND LOOKING AT HIS TYPICAL
MORALE POINT OF FEW I COULDN’'T LIKE A GUY WHO DID WORK FOR SCREW
ANDREW PLUS THE FACT THAT HE WAS IN EFFECT GIVING NEWPORT A DEGREE
OF RESPECTABILITY IN JOLLITY, FRIENDFULNESS OR CHEERFULNESS OR
SOMETHING. IT DIDN’T DESERVE BY BEING THERE AND SO, | DON'T THINK
THERE IS ANY QUESTION THAT HE PLAYED BALL WITH THE MOB AND WENT
ALONG WITH IT BECAUSE THAT IS THE ONLY WAY YOU COULD GET AHEAD,

I DON'T THINK NECESSARILY THAT HE HAD A PERSONAL INTEREST OTHER
THAN HIS CAREER AND HE LAW PRACTICE BUT, STILL HE WAS AS FAR AS I
WAS CONCERNED HE WAS ONE OF THE BAD ONES.”

“Was JoHnsoN, DoN JOHNSON HAD NOT HE WOULD HAVE BEEN TO YOUNG TO
HAVE BEEN INVOLVED, HE'S NOW STATE SENATOR AND A PARTNER AND A
LOCAL POLITICAL POWER BUT OBVIOUSLY THE NAME, FRANK YOU WERE GOING
TO=ASIC,

"YEaH, | WAS GOING TO ASK HOW ABOUT PAuL STAPLETON,”
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“HE WAS ONE OF THOSE POOR WISHY WASHY CHARACTERS WHO WILL AT
LEAST HE HAD A LITTLE MORE SENSE THAN SOME OF THEM. HE couLD,
HE WAS A LITTLE MORE OBJECTIVE BUT, HE PLAY BALL WITH BOTH
SIDES | THINK THE FUNNIEST THING [ DON'T KNOW IF IT'S IN THAT
BOOK OR NOT BUT IT'S IN THIS STUDY WAS THIS LITTLE GAME WITH THE
SNACKS BAR WHEN IT GOT WORD THAT THERE WAS GAMBLING DOWN THERE.
HE SENT THE POOR OLD SHERIFF DOWN THERE AND THE SHERIFF OF COURSE,
CALLED IN ADVANCE AND TOLD THEM HE WAS COMING AND SO FORTH. THEY
WENT BACK AND FORTH WITH THAT GAME FOR AWHILE BUT, HE A, I

: rzmce,rmavl's
REMEMBERED TWO THINGS ABOUT HIM RIGHT AFTER RETDERMAN-S ARREST
AND AFTER ALL THE SHIT HIT THE FANS SORT OF SPEAK, PAUL CAME
UP TO ME ONE DAY IN THE COURTHOUSE AND SAID, HANK, I'M I wRoNG
IN THINKING THIS THING IS A LOT BIGGER NOW THEN JUST NEWPORT
OR JUST , NATION WIDE ISN'T. I SAID IT'S WORLD
WIDE MAN AND WE HAD THE REPORTERS FROM ENGLAND AND GERMANY COMING
OVER HERE THIS WAS A GREAT THING., THAT'S WHAT [ KEEP TELLING THESE
BUMS, BUT THEY THING IT'S ALL GOING TO BLOW OVER THEY DON'T
REALIZE IT'S GOTTEN OUT OF HAND. | SAID TELL HIM FOR ONCE YOUR
RIGHT AND THEN LATER THE NEXT THING | REMEMBER ABOUT HIM WAS THAT
AFTER | GOT THAT FORD FOUNDATION GRANT, TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
HE CAME UP TO ME AND SAID HOW IN THE HELL DO YOU GET TWENTY FIVE
THOU§6y£%?OLLARS, I ALWAYS WONDERED WHAT A TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLAR' MAN LOOKED LIKE, NOW I KNow. [T SEEMED IMPRESSIVE HIM ALL
OUT OF PORTION AND FRANK, THAT WAS ONE OF THE THINGS THAT SHOCKED
ME IN NEWPORT WAS NOT NECESSARY PAUL BUT SOME OF THOSE COPS, SOME
OF THOSE OTHERS. WHO SOLD THEMSELVES DOWN THE RIVER TO THE
SYNDICATE THESE GANGSTERS FOR PEANUTS SOME OF THOSE COPS THOUGHT
THEY WERE DOING WELL TO GET A CHANGE A NEW SUITE ONCE A YEAR OR
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A HAT OR SOMETHING. THEY REALLY DIDN'T GET ALOT OF MONEY

BUT THEY WERE MAKING POSSIBLE THIS MULTI MILLION DOLLAR

OPERATION AND JUST TAKING PEANUTS IN RETURN., WHEN I,

STAPLETON THE CIRCUIT JUDGE WAS SO IMPRESSED WITH [ MAKING

TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS, [ THOUGHT MY GOD WHAT A PENNY

EDY MIND HE MUST HAVE."”

“Was JOHNNY PELUSO AROUND THAN, HE WAS PRETTY YOUNG?”

“YEAH, HE CAME ALONG AFTER JOHNNY TV, HE HAD HIs TV STORE

AND HE OF COURSE, RAN FOR MAYOR AFTER ALL OF

THAT HE WAS COMIC FIGURE IF EVER THERE WAS ONE.”

HE STEL g

“Yes, HE 1s. HE HAD BEEN INDITED.”

“IT wAs TYPICAL OF NEWPORT THAT THEY WOULD ELECT A BUM LIKE

THAT.”

“THIS MUST HAVE BEEN GOOD WORKING STUFF FOR THE SYNDICATE. THAT'S
THE KIND OF PLACE YOU WANT TO GO IN.”

“OH YEAH"

“HE owNs THE WHAT WAS THE YORK SHIRE CLUB WHICH HE NOW RENTS TO
THE STATE OF KENTUCKY FOR HUMAN SERVICES.”

“THERE 1S YOU WANT TO UNDERSTAND THE MAFIA, IF YOU UNDERSTAND
NEWPORT AS IT WAS THAN AT LEAST YOU CAN BEGIN TO SEE HOW A MAFIA
CAN EXIST BECAUSE THE PEOPLE, THAT WHY I WAS SO SHOCKED TO HERE
ABOUT AN UNIVERSITY. PEOPLE THERE AT THAT TIME WERE SO (GOD DAMN
IGNORANT SOMEHOW ILLITERATE, I MEAN THERE WAS A MESS A RANK AND
FILE OF THEM., THEY BELIEVED ANYTHING | REMEMBER A REPORTER WHO
WRITES THIS STORY SAYING THAT NEWPORT HAS THE BEST POLICE DEPARTMENT
IN THE COUNTRY. WELL, THEY BELIEVED IT THEY DIDN'T KNOW ANY BETTER.
ONE OF THE CHIEF ARGUMENTS AGAINST THE COURIER JOURNAL WAS THE

CONDITIONS IN NEWPORT WERE NO WORST THAN THEY ARE IN LOUISVILLE,
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OR ANY OTHER BIG CITY THESE GUYS HAVE NEVER BEEN TO ANY OF THE
OTHER CITIES. THEY DIDN'T KNOW THEY BELIEVED WHAT THEY WERE

TOLD AND THEY JUST THOUGHT THIS WAS A NATURAL WAY OF LIFE BECAUSE
THEY DIDN'T KNOW ANY BETTER., YOU CAN SEE HOW A GOD FATHER OR

MAFIA COULD REALLY GET STARTED AND THEY THOUGHT THEY WERE BIG

SHOTS TO JUST GET A FEW DOLLARS, IN RETURN FOR PERMITTING THIS

TO GO ON THEY LIVED IN FILTH AND THEY THOUGHT THIS WAS THE WAY
PEOPLE EVERYBODY DOES. SO THEY WERE IGNORANT AND STUPID AND THESE
GUYS TO ADVANTAGE OF IT.”

Q. "“LET ME JUST ASK, | DON'T KNOW IF THERE IS ANY POSSIBLE CONNECTION
HERE BECAUSE EARL CLEMONS HAD BEEN DEFEATED FOR THE SENATE OF COURSE,
IN 56 BY MORTON BUT DID YOU RUN INTO ANY ECHOS OF EARL CLEMONS WHEN
YOU WERE IN NORTHERN KENTUCKY AREA? IS THERE ANY CONNECTION HE
MAY HAVE HAD WITH ANYTHING?"

A. "WELL THERE WAS SOME SUGGESTION AND THERE WAS SOMEONE, ONE
PARTICULAR GUY THAT LATER ON IDENTIFIED AS BEING A BIG SHOT
IN NEWPORT WHEN HE REALLY WASN'T. HE MIGHT HAVE GOTTEN HIS
BUT IT WASN'T AS IMPORTANT, THE BASIC THING THE POLICICAL THING
NEWPORT HAD WAS THE BOYS THERE THE GANG, THE BIG BOYS AT LEAST
CONTRIBUTED EQUALLY TO BOTH SIDES SO, NEWPORT IN A SENSE WAS SORT
OF A SOURCE OF MONEY AND IN RETURN THEY LEFT IT ALONE. [ DON'T
THINK EITHER ONE SIDE HAD THE ADVANTAGE IT WAS ALMOST A GENTLEMEN'S
AGREEMENT THAT YOU WOULDN'T MAKE AN ISSURE OUT OF IT. IT WASN'T
UNTIL THE HAROLD OR THE COURIER JOURNAL STIRRED UP THE POLITICAL
SCENE IN 1961 AND BURT COMBS GOT IN THERE ANY HAPPY CHANDLER
OF COURSE, WAS A NATURAL ISSUE BECAUSE HAPPY ALWAYS WENT ALONG
AND MADE THAT FAMOUS STATEMENT THAT THE PEOPLE OF NEWPORT HAD
THE RIGHT TO HAVE IT DIRTY AND IN A SENSE YOU CAN SEE WHY BUT

ON THE OTHER HAND NEWPORT WAS STILL PART OF THE STATE OF KENTUCKY,
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YOU couLD, I KNOW FOR EXAMPLE WHEN I’'D DRIVE UP TO NEWPORT,

I couLD RELAX IN ONE SENSE WHEN I GoT INSIDE THE KENYON COUNTY,
KENTON CounTy OR CAMPBELL COUNTY AS FAR AS THE STATE PATROL

WAS CONCERNED, | GOT STOPPED SEVERAL TIMES FURTHER DOWN BY

THE STATE PATROL FOR CROSSING A RED LINE OR SOMETHING. ONCE

IN THERE YOU KNEW THE DAMNEST, STATE PATROL DIDN'T COME ANY
BETTER EVEN WHEN THEY DID IT WAS A LITTLE MEXICO ON A SEPARATE
INANITY AND AS FAR AS THE STATE WAS CONCERNED WELL, THIS WAS
PART OF THE SORT OF THE UNDERSTANDING. I THINK THAT POLITICIANS
ON BOTH SIDES THEY JUST LED THERE IN THEIR OWN FILTH AND IF THEY
HAVE 1T DIRTY OKAY BUT IN RETURN THEY CONTRIBUTED SO MUCH I
DON’'T THINK THEY GOT AS MUCH AS THEY SHOULD HAVE BUT | REALLY
DON'T THINK THEY UNDERSTOOD HOW BIG OF A OPERATION IT WAS."”

“] GUESS THAT THE, THAT VERY GOOD BECAUSE [ THINK THAT, THAT HAS
ALWAYS AND STILL TO A DEGREE STILL EXISTS THERE. GEE SO THAT THE
UNIVERSITY IN THE CENTER OF THAT AND IT IS STILL SO PROVOKE

AND PROFICIENTAL AND THAT IF YOU GO PAST LUDLOW THAT YOU DROP
OFF INTO BLACK KAELLS. DID YOU GET THE OBVIOUSLY YOU KNEW WHAT
TUCKER, YOU KIND OF LIKED HIM DIDN'T YoUu? IF THAT'S THE RIGHT
WORD., "

“TUCKER WAS A FRIENDLY FELLOW YEAH, HE LIVED IN, I DIDN'T KNOW
HIM WHEN OF COURSE HE LEFT NEWPORT WHEN I WAS ALL THIS STARTED
THEY HAD OTHER ELIGIBLY LOCAL MEN RUNNING THINGS. [ INTERVIEWED
HIM ON THE FORD GRANT RIGHT HERE IN Miami. IT wAs MiAMmI BEACH
AND [ BROUGHT HIM BRIEFLY INTO THE PROMISE RIGHT HERE IN THE
MiamM1 HAROLD AND ONCE | STOPPED WRITTING ABOUT HIM HE DROPPED
BACK IN SILENCE. THE ONLY ONE YOU EVER HEAR ABOUT ANYMORE IS
THE BIG BOY MoDALES OUT'IN PERCHMON, Los VEGAS AND AT THE LocusTa

CounTRY CLUB, IN SAN Dieco. Moe, [ TOOK IT HAD A POSITION TO SUE
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SOMEBODY FOR LIBEL SEVERAL YEARS AGO AND THEY TOOK HIS
DEPDSITION AND HE SAID I'D BEEN MENTIONED IN THIRTEEN
BOOKS TEN OF THEM BY HANK MEssick. THAT DOESN'T MAKE ME
A PUBLIC FIGURE BECAUSE NOBODY READS HANK MESSICK'S BOOKS
I HAVE GOT THAT STATEMENT. SO HE SENT ME A COPY OF THE DEPOSIINTION
“] GOT THE IMPRESSION THE MAJOR THING OF ORGAINZED CRIME EXPLOIT
IN MORTHERN KENTUCKY BESIDES GAMBLING WAS PROBABLY PROSTITUTION?”
“I DON'T THINK THAT ORGAINZED CRIME BY OUR LEAST SYNDICATE CRIME
BECAUSE [ THINK ON THE WHOLE THEY MIGHT HAVE PERMITTED A FEW HIGH
CLASS CALL GIRL TYPES AT BEVERLY HILLS BUT THE PROBLEM WAS AND
IT'S A PROBLEM IN ANY COMMUNITY YOU HAVE THAT YOU CAN'T BE
HALF PREGNANT AND THEY WOULD HAVE BEEN A CONTINT JUST TO HAVE HAD
THE BEVERLY HILLS RUNNING AND CLOSED DOWN EVERYTHING ELSE., BuT
THEY COULDN’'T BECAUSE THEY HAD TO MAKE THE DEAL WITH THE LOCAL
cops. COPS TAKE A PAYOFF AS SURE AS SOMEONE TAKES A PAYOFF TO
LET THE BEVERLY RUN AND THEY ARE GOING TO TAKE IT FROM SOMEBODY
ELSE TO LET THE YORK SHIRE RUN OR SOME OF THOSE BUS STUB JOINTS.
THE PAPER WAS OR THE SYNDICATE I THINK WAS CONCERNED ABOUT THE
PROSTITUTION BECAUSE THEY FIGURED THIS IS WHERE THE PUBLIC WILL
GET INDIGNANT BUT THEY WILL NEVER GET INDIGNANT OVER CLEAN
GAMBLING AND HIGH CLASS ENTERTAINMENT BUT IF THEY GET INDIGNANT
IT WOULD BE OVER THE PROSTITUTION. [HAT WAS THE THING THAT STARTED
BACK IN THE EARLY 50’s AT THE LAKEYFOL THAT WAS THE PROSTITUTION
DEVISE THAT GOT THE PUBLIC AROUSED A LITTLE BIT. [HAT IS WHY I
STARTED THIS THING MY FIRST ASSIGNMENT TO NEWPORT AFTER THE WORD
GOT OUT THE COPS WERE GOING TO CLOSE DOWN THE PROSTITUTION
THAT 1S WHAT THEY WOULD USE EVERY SO OFTEN TO TRY AND SO THROUGH

THAT THEY WERE DOING SOMETHING BUT THE THING IS AND
THIS BECAME APPARENT LATER ON THEY DIDN'T HAVE THE POWER THE
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COPS DIDN'T HAVE THE POWER EVEN IF THEY WANTED TO. 10 CLOSE
DOWN THE PROSTITUTION THE BOYS, THE HOODS, THE PUNKS AND THE
PIMPS AND WHAT NOT WERE TO STRONG POLITICALLY. [ THINK THERE
WERE AT TIMES WHEN THEY WOULD HAVE LOVED TO CLOSE DOWN SOME OF
THOSE JOINTS SIMPLY FOR THE PUBLIC RECORD TO ALLOW THE GAMBLING
TO GO ON. THEY MADE THAT OFFERED THAT DEAL To REv. BArcLAY, I
THINK [ GUESS AT ONE POINT I MEAN | HAVE GOT THAT SPELLED OUT
HERE BUT THEY WENT TO HIM AND SAID LOOK YOU CALL OFF YOUR PEOPLE
WE WILL MAKE YOU A DEAL WE WILL CLOSE DOWN THE PROSTITUTION AND
LET THE GAMBLING RUN., WELL, BARCLAY WHO HAD BEEN THERE A LONG
LONG TIME HE THOUGHT THAT WAS A PRETTY GOOD ACCOMPLISHMENT., HE
WENT TO THE MINISTERIAL ASSOCIATION AND THEY REFUSED TO GO ALONG
WITH IT. THE QUESTION IS DISCUSSED BUT, [ DON'T THINK THE
PROSTITUTION WASN’'T ALL THAT IMPORTANT TO THE SYNDICATE. THEY
WOULD HAVE MUCH PREFERRED TO HAVE A CLEAN GAMBLING OPPERATION,”
“THAT WOULD BE A THREAT TO THEIR SMOOTH RUNNING

“YEAH, THAT'S OF COURSE SOLEMNING WHAT HAPPEN IT WAS THE BUS
STOP JOINTS THAT GAVE IT THE PLACE A BAD NAME BUT, THEY GOT

SO THAT THEY CREATED FRANKENSTEIN'S MONSTER IF YOU HAD ONE YOU
ARE GOING TO HAVE THE OTHER AND THEY COULDN'T STOP IT. THEY SAID
THE COPS COULDN'T EVEN CLOSE DOWN THE PROTISTUTION PLACES WHEN
THEY WANTED TO."”

“Was

“] REMEMBERED THE NAME

“THEY WE%&AiﬁggABLY PART OF THE LOCAL, MAYBE ALONG THE LINES

OF BEACH Smp+Fd BUT | WAS KILLED WHAT TWO YEARS AGO '’

OR THREE?"

“THERE WERE THREE OR FOUR BROTHERS AND A OLD MAN I THINK THEY

WERE OUT OF THE MOUNTAIN ORIGINALLY THEY HAD, WHAT THE HELL WERE
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THEIR NAMES, THEY HAD THREE OR FOUR PROTISTUTION PLACES.”

“Was THAT TAYLOR, LEVERSON?”

“OH NO, THEY WERE ILLITERATE HILLBILLIES. ['M A HILLBILLY

MYSELF SO I CAN USE THE WORD . THEY WERE GREAT BIG
HULKING BASTARDS AND THEY EVENTUALLY GOT INDITED BY THE FEDERAL
GRAND JuRY. THEY WERE ONE OF THE FIRST INDITEMENTS OF

ONE OF THE FUNNIEST THINGS | HAVE GOT IS A LETTER THAT ONE OF
THEM WROTE, SPELLING THE BEANS AND WHAT I MEAN IS HE COULD BARELY

WRITE. HE WAS TRYING TO MAKE A DEAL AND GOT A LONG RAMBLING LETTER

TELLING ABOUT HOW THINGS WENT ON THERE AND WHO WAS BEHIND IT ALL.
HE DIDN'T KNOW REALLY MUCH ABOUT IT BUT WHAT HE KNEW HE KNEW. I
KNOW THEY SCARED ME TO DEATH ONE NIGHT WHEN ONE OF THE MINISTERS
AND [ WERE GOING AROUND. WE LEFT ONE JOINT AND TURNED BACK AND
ONE OF THESE SONS, HE HAD THREE OR FOUR SONS, WAS FOLLOWING US
WE HAD TO HIDE IN AN ALLEY BEHIND THE GARBAGE CANS TO GET AWAY
FROM THE GUYS HE WAS JUST FOLLOWING US TEN TO TWENTY FEET BEHIND
Us. HE WAS A FRIGHTEN HUGE DIRTY LOOKING

“DID YOU RESPECT THE STATE POLICE, [ TAKE IT FROM

"OH YEAH, THE STATE POLICE DIDN'T DO ANYTHING AND COULDN'T GO

IN THERE UNTIL 61 WHEN THEY FINALLY COMBS DECLARED A STATE OF
EMERGENCY AND THEY CAME ROLLING IN THERE. THEN THEY WERE ON

OUR SIDE AND THEY WORKED BEAUTIFULLY BUT

“AND THEN THE FBI AS IT WAS PULLED IN AFTER THEY GOT IN DID

THIS DEPEND SO MUCH ON LOCAL AGENT AND HOW MUCH A?

“WELL NOW THEY SENT IN A WHOLE BATCH OF THE MAN IN CHARGE
WAS FROM LoulsvILLE, FRANK STAHL. HE PUT IN CHARGE OF THE
INVESTIGATION BUT THEY SENT IN I MEAN KENNEDY GAVE THE ORDERS

WE ARE GOING TO USE THIS RADERMAN CASE AS A HANDLE AND GET UP

THERE AND PROVE HE WAS FRAMED; THEY WENT IN THERE AND DID WHAT
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THEY HAD TO DO AND DID A DAMN GOOD JOB OF IT, WITH THAT TYPE
OF THING., THE IRS OF COURSE, MADE CASES ON THE WAGERING TAX
LAW. THE WAGERING TAX LAW OLD THESE BASTERDS HAD BEEN CHEATING
ON THAT END. THEY HADN'T REPORTED NEAR THE AMOUNT THEY SHOULD
HAVE SO, IT WAS A COMBINED EFFORT AND THEY ALL THREE, YOU MIGHT
SAY THE STATE WHICH WAS PUTTING ON PRESSURE, THROUGH THESE
HEARING TO REMOVE SOME OF THE PUBLIC OFICIALS YOU KNOW. THAT
WAS THERE ANGLE, THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT WAS USING TAXES AND
THE VIOLATIONS OF CIVIL RIGHTS AND LOCALLY OF COURSE, THEY
USING TRYING TO USE A SPECIAL GRAND JURY TO GET RID OF SOME
OF THE OFFICIALS. IT WAS A CONCERTED COORDINATED THREE WAY
THREE HEADED CAMPAIGN THAT'S WERE IT FINALLY GOT RESULTS. |
STILL SAY THAT AFTER THE DAMN PAPERS PUTTING UP THE PRESSURE
You HAD TO CREATE THE OPPORTUNITY THAT THE POLITICIANS COULD
TAKE ADVANTAGE OF IT TO GET PROFIT, POLITICAL PROFIT AND NO
BODY HEARD ABOUT NEWPORT IT WOULDN'T HAVE DONE THEM ANY GOOD
POLITICALLY TO CLEAN IT UP. ONCE IT CAME UP AS A STATE WIDE
SCANDAL THEN THEY COULD GO IN THERE AND MAKE THEMSELVES HEROS
WHICH IS WHAT THEY DID.”
“Do YOou KNOW OFF HAND OF ANYONE WHO WAS INVOLVED ON THE SIDE OF
CRIME WHO HAS BECOMING OF HORTHERN KENTUCKY AT THAT TIME? YouLD
THAT BE POSSIBLE FOR US TO TALK T0?"
“WELL, THEY ARE SCATTERED NOW SO | WOULDN'T KNOW WHOSE ALIVE AND
WHO ISN'T. IF You EVER RUN INTO TEE TOE HE USE TO BE
DOWN HERE BUT HE GOT INDITED AGAIN I IMAGE HE'S BACK IN JAIL.
You NEVER, HE HAS BEATEN THE WRAP ALL THE TIME HE DID UP THERE
BUT, EVENTUALLY THEY GOT HIM ON THE INCOME TAX AND A DOZEN OTHER
VIOLATIONS. | SAW HIS NAME ABOUT THREE OR FOUR MONTHS AGO JUST
SOME ABSTRACT LITTLE STORY WHERE HE HAD BEEN INDITED., Mo, I
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DON'T KNOW WHO THE HELL YOU COULD GET NOW BUT THERE MUST BE
PLENTY OF THEM. SCREW ANDREWS DIED, DIDN'T HE?"

"YES, HE DID. HE WOULD HAVE BEEN THE

“1'D SAY IF YOU COULD GO, LOOK UP LEROY FREDERICKS, HE WAS AN
HONEST GUY AND HE COULD TELL YOU MORE ABOUT WHAT WENT ON THEN
THE CROOCKS POINT OF VIEW THAN SOME OF THE CROOCKS."”

“Do YOu EVER HEAR FROM RADERMAN?”

“OVER THE YEARS WE HAVE KEPT INTOUCH AT ONE POINT HE WANTED
ME TO WRITE A BOOK ABOUT HIM, BUT I THINK HE WANTED IT FOR
POLITICAL REASONS. | NEVER DID ANYTHING, | HAVEN'T HEARD FROM
HIM IN A LONG TIME. WHERE IS HE Now?”

“CoLoRADO. "

A

“] THINK HE MOVED AND CAME BACK. [ HEARD HE WAS IN TOLEDO."

"HE DID MOVE BACK. HE MOVED BACK EAST THAT RIGHTS AND I FORGOTTEN

WHAT HE, HE's WITH THE CocA CoAL CoMPANY IN DENVOR FOR AWHILE
AND THEN THE LAST ARTICLE I SAW WAS WHAT ABOUT A WEEK AGO AND
I JUST SCEAMED IT [ JUST LOOKED AT HIS PICTURE TO SEE WHAT HE
LOOKED LIKE. IT SEEMED LIKE HE WAS IN LOCAL POLITICS AND REAL
ESTATE AND SOME KIND OF COMBINATION,”
“YEAH, REAL ESTATE. His WIFE wAs ED A SISTER. HE
WAS ANOTHER ONE OF THESE BUSINESSMEN
“SHE WAS A BEAUTIFUL GIRL T0O. I REALLY ADMIRED HER SHE STOOD
BEHIND HIM. THEY WERE SURE, TO GIVE YOU AN EXAMPLE ABOUT HOW
THESE POOR BUMS ARE, THE NIGHT RADERMAN WAS AQUITED IN POLICE
COURT WHICH WAS A TREMENDOUS SHOCK TO EVERYBODY, [ WENT BACK
TO THIS LITTLE MOTEL IN COVINGTON WHERE ['D BEEN STAYING AT
AND | GOT ACQUAINTED WITH THE DESK MAN THERE AND HE WAS ALWAYS
GOOD FOR THE LATEST RUMOR. HE WAS TRYING TO MAKE THE BEST OF
THE SITUATION WELL, ANYWAY I JUST GOT THE WORD, I SAID WHAT WORD
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AND HE SAID RADERMANS MOVED OUT HE SAID HE WASN'T GOING TO
PUT UP WITH GEORGE AND THE PEOPLE AT LEAST BROKE
THAT UP, THAT MUCH I kNow. [ WENT INTO A LOUD LAUGH AND
SAID [ JUST LEFT THE RADERMAN HOME AND ANN KISSED ME ON
THE CHEEKS AND SAID I'D NEVER SEEN A HAPPIER PERSON IN MY
LIFE. BUT THEY WERE SO DESPERATE JUST PUTTING OUT LIES
LIKE THAT JUST TO SATISFY THEMSELVES SOME HOW. THEY WERE
JUST SO PERSONAL SO INDICTED ABOUT IT. THEY NEVER COULD
FORGIVE RADERMAN BECAUSE THEY THOUGHT HE WAS SORT OF ONE
OF THE BOYS. THEY COULD NEVER BELIEVE HE WAS SINCERE AND
THEY NICKNAMED HIM ST. GEORGE YOU KNOW."
“How DID HE GET INTO BY THE WAY AND WHAT WAS THE CATLIST
FOR IT WAS HE?"
"WELL I THINK IT WAS THROUGH HIS A BROTHER-IN-LAW, THEY
GOT FIRST THE MINISTERS GOT GOING AND THEN THE BUSINESSMEN
CAME IN AND THEY WERE LOOKING AROUND FOR A POLITICAL CANDIDATES
I GUESS THIS STORY GOT A FEW AMBITIONS BUT | THINK THE CHALLENGE
OF IT AS MUCH AS ANYTHING . | KNOW WHEN HE MADE HIS EXCEPTANT
SPEACH ABOVE THE LIBRARY UP THERE, HE SAID | WON'T DO THIS UNLESS
YOU ALL ARE GOING TO BACK ME UP, THEY ALL PROMISED TO BACK HIM
UP. HE WAS A, HE SCARED THEM TO DEATH ONE TIME HE JUST DISAPPEARED
AND THEY COULDN'T FIND HIM ANYWHERE FOR SEVERAL HOURS AND THEY
WERE SURE HE HAD BEEN KIDNAPPEDT TURNED OUT THAT THE ANIT REFORMERS
HAD BEEN HOLDING A MEETING DOWN IN THE BASEMENT OF SOME SNACKS
BAR | THINK HE HAD GONE DOWN THERE, HE JUST WALKED IN AND GOT
UP ON THE STAGE AND STARTED DEBATING WITH THEM, TRYING TO MAKE
A SPEACH.”
“"WELL, IT TOOK SOME PHYSICAL COURAGE TO
“IT TOOK PHYSICAL COURAGE [’'LL TELL YOU THE ONLY TIME IN MY
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LIFE IN NEWPORT THAT [ COULD NOT FIND A MINISTER OR A

LAYMAN TO GO WITH ME WAS THE NIGHT AFTER RADERMAN HAD

BEEN ARRESTED WITH APRIL FLOWERS AND ['D GOTTEN A CALL

THAT MORNING SAYING THAT ALL HELLS BROKEN LOOSE SO I'D

GONE UP THERE AND DONE, PHONED IN MY STORY . | DECIDED

I wouLD FINISH UP THE DAY BY GOING OVER TO THE, WHATEVER

THE NAME OF IT WAS, THE NIGHT CLUB AND WATCHING APRIL FLOWERS
NOBODY WOULD GO WITH ME, IT WAS THE ONLY TIME IN MY LIFE
THAT | HAD THAT EXPERIENCE, NOBODY WOULD GO WITH ME. JACK
CoOK FINALLY AGREED TO DRIVE ME OVER THERE AND HE LET ME

OFF THREE BLOCKS FROM A MOMNOUTH STREET AND SO [ WALKED

IN THERE BY MYSELF AND | HAD TO LAUGH WHEN [ GOT IN THERE
BECAUSE InggiggBECAME APPARENT THE ONLY PEOPLE IN THERE

WERE FBI AGENTS. THE PLACE WAS FULL OF FBI AGENTS WERE

APRIL CAME OUT AND DID HER DANCE.”

“WAs SHE GOOD LOOKING?"

“OH, NOT REALLY. JUST TYPICAL, SHE HAD A BIG NOSE AND I
REMEMBER HER DANCE SHE HAD HER COSTUME WAS SPANGLED WITH
LITTLE MIRRORS THAT REFLECTED ON THE WALL AND SHE STRIPPED
UNTIL THERE WAS ONLY ONE LITTLE MIRROR LEFT BUT, THERE

WASN'T NOBODY IN THERE. TEE TOE TULENCE CAME IN AND SAID

HOW IN THE HELL DID YOU GET IN HERE. HE CALLED IN HIS DOOR
MAN, HIS BODY GUARD AND SAID TAKE A GOOD LOOK AT THIS GUY AND
DON'T EVER LET HIM IN HERE AGAIN. | WAS ALMOST AFRAID TO EAT
BUT AFTER | sAw THE FBI AGENTS AND ONE OF THEM IDENTIFIED HIMSELF."”
“SO YOU WERE HARASSED AND YOU WERE TEMPTED TO BRIBE YOU AND
THERE WERE TIMES WHEN IT GOT TO BE, DO YOU EVER FEAR OF A LOCAL
POLICE ?"

n

"YEAH | WAS ONCE SCARED OF THE POLICE., [ was AFRAID I
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WAS BEING FRAMED. | WOULD SNEAK INTO TOWN AND TRY TO STAY
THERE AS LONG AS [ COULD. SOONER OR LATER SOMBODY WOULD
SPOT ME AND WAVE HEY HANK, AND THE WORD WOULD BE ALL OVER
TOWN WITHIN FIVE MINUTES ANY PLACE I WENT THEY'D KNEW I wAS
COMING,

“WILL WHERE DID You STAY? Do You REMEMBER?”

“WELL DURING THE TRIAL THERE'S A LITTLE MOTEL OVER THERE
RIGHT BY THE BRIDGE IN COVINGTON,"

“TRAVEL LopGE.”

“YEAH, BUT THEN I

“OH No WAIT IN CovINGTON OR NEWPORT?”

“CovinGgTON"

“In CovineTON IT'S THE A I KNOW WHICH ONE IT IS. IT wAs
WHERE THE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 1S Now. BuT I cAN'T THINK
OF THE NAME.,

“WELL, IT'S RIGHT BY THE BRIDGE, WHEN I HAD TO G0 To CINCINNATI

TO TELL THEM MY STORY BUT IT THERE WASN'T ANY PLACE TO STAY IN
NEWPORT IN THOSE DAYS. [HERE WASN'T A HOTEL IN MEWPORT EXCEPT

FOR THE GLENN I WENT IN THERE IN MY

ONE OF MY FIRST TRIPS UP THERE AND TRIED TO REGISTER AND WE

AIN'T GOT NO ROOM FOR THAT'S WHERE ALL THE GIRLS

LIVE. AFTER, FOR A LONG TIME THERE I STAYED IN CINCINNATI IN

ONE OF THE HOTELS BECAUSE THE PAPER WAS SCARED SOMETHING WOULD
HAPPEN TO ME. THEY THOUGHT [ wouLD BE SAFER IN A CINCINNATI

HOTEL. AFTER AWHILE THEY JUST SORT OF EXCEPTED ME AS A, NOBODY

AT FIRST THOUGHT ANYTHING WAS GOING TO COME OUT OF IT. I WAS SORT
OF A JOKE AND EVERYBODY EVEN THE REPORTERS ON THE CINCINNATI PAPERS
WOULD LOOK AT YOU AND GRINNED BECAUSE THEY KNEW SOMETHING WHAT A
DAMN FOOL THIS GUY IS CHASING AND AS [ SAID IT WASN'T SURPRISING
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BECAUSE THAT'S THE WAY THEY FELT BACK AT THE COURIER JOURNAL
TO0.

“] THOUGHT YOU WERE A GANT FLY KIND OF THEIR IRRITANT IN
RESIDENCE, "

“WeLL [ APPEARED BEFORE MORE GRAND JURIES AND THAT WAS ANOTHER
THING THAT I WORRIED ABOUT FOR OLD WISE WOULD ENDED UP HAVING
THEM INDITE ME OR SOMETHING., BUT ONE TIME THEY PUT SUGAR IN

MY GAS TANK AND [’'D BEEN UP THERE EARLY, EARLY ON LIKE A DAMN
FooL [ JUST PARKED MY OLD CAR RIGHT OUT ON YORK STREET AND

WHEN [ CAME BACK AND STARTED HOME | GOT ABOUT HALF WAY DOWN THE
ROAD AND MY CAR STOPPED., [ FINALLY GOT IT PULLED INTO A FEELING
STATION AND THEY FOUND, FIRST THEY LOOKED AT THE FUEL PUMP AND
IT WAS JUST CHOKED WITH SUGAR. EVENTUALLY I HAD TO LEAVE IT
AND THEY SENT A PLANE AFTER ME TO GET ME HOME. | WENT BACK
AND THE MAN SAID WE DUMPED FIVE POUNDS OF SUGAR OUT OF YOUR
GAS TANK. IF THEY HADN'T PUT IN MUCH YOU WOULD HAVE REALLY

HAD TROUBLE, THEY HAD PUT IN SO MUCH THAT IT HAD CHOKE IT

OFF AND DIDN'T SPREAD IT THROUGHOUT YOUR MOTOR. [ TOOK THAT
FUEL PUMP CHOKED WITH SUGAR AND TOOK IT BACK UP TO NEWPORT AND
WENT BEFORE THE GRAND JURY AND SHOWED IT TO THEM. PART OF MY
MOTIVATE THERE WAS, TO PULL A TRICK AND SHOW THEM A FEW TRICKS
LIKE THIS AND THEY WOULDN'T PULL ANY MORE. [HE FIRST THREE OR
FOUR YEARS THAT I wAs THERE I WAS BEFORE EVERY GRAND JURY I
THINK | MET AND IT WAS A HOSTILE EXPERIENCE IN IT'S TIME.
FinaLLy IN 1960 we BEGAN TO GET GRAND JURIES THAT WERE A LITTLE
MORE FRIENDLY TOWARDS YOU.”

“] GUESS WE ARE COMING TO THE END OF THIS AND I WANTED TO ASK
YOU WHAT YOU ARE DOING TODAY. ARE YOU WRITING ON A BOOK NOW?"

"1 JUST HAD ONE PUBLISHED AND JUST FINISHED ANOTHER ONE.”
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"YoU FINISHED THE LAST ONE ON HERE WAS THE ONE [ LIKED WHAT

was 1T?"

“GRASS AND SNOW."”

"GRASS AND SNOW, AND THAT WAS THE LAST ONE PUBLISHED.”

"YES, THAT WAS JUST PUBLISHED LAST MONTH.”

“LLAST MONTH AND YOU ARE WORKING ON"

"] HAVE WRITTEN ANOTHER ONE IN THE MEANTIME. I DON'T KNOW

WHEN THAT ONE WILL BE PUBLISHED.”

"WHAT 15 IT

“IT's A LITTLE DIFFERENT, IT'S A NON-FICTION BOOK BUT [ FOR

THE FIRST TIME CHANGED ALL THE NAMES. ONE OF THE PROBLEMS

THAT | INDCATED EARLIER IN WRITING A NON-FICTION ABOUT CRIME

IS THAT THEY DON'T WANT TO BE INFORMED THEY WANT TO BE ENTERTAINED
SO, THIS STORY IS ABOUT AN INTELLIGENCE AN IRS INTELLIGENCE
AGENT WHO USED SEX AS A SECRET WEAPON. HE WAS A FARM BOY OUT OF
JoWA WHO HAD A PITTED FACE FROM A OVER DOSE OF RADIATION TO
CURE HIS ACNE WHEN HE WAS A BOY AND IT ALSO MADE HIM STERILE

AS IT TURNED OUT. HE HAD A GREAT ATTRACTION FOR WOMEN AND

THEY JUST WANTED TO A MOTHER HIM [ SUPPOSE. ANYWAY, HE LEARNED
HOW TO BE A GREAT LOVER SO, HE USED SEX AS HIS SECRET WEAPON
ALL THROUGH THESE YEARS MAKING ALL THESE CASES YOU SEE. SO,
NOW HE RETIRED AND PERMITTED ME TO TELL THE STORY, [ TRIED TO
WRITE IT AS A STRAIGHT NON-FICTION USEING ALL THE NAMES BUT
THERE WAS TOO MUCH HE WOULDN'T LET ME TELL. | CHANGED ALL

THE NAMES AND WAS ABLE TO GO INTO GREAT DETAIL ABOUT HIS
EXPERIENCES AND THE TITLE OF THE BOOK IS NAKED STRANGERS.

PART OF THAT COME FROM THE FACT THAT WHILE HE WAS ABLE TO

MEET AND SLEEP WITH ALL THESE WOMEN THEY REMAINED STRANGERS

IN A SENSE BECAUSE HE NEVER REALLY UNDERSTOOD THEM. [ DON'T
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KNOW THAT SORT OF WAS AN EXPERIMENT.”

“AND YOU STILL TRAVEL QUITE ALOT THEN DON'T You?”

“WELL, NOT As MucH As I USE To BUT, | STILL GET AROUND

WHENEVER ['M HAVING RESEARCH A BOOK OF COURSE, BEING HERE

IN THIS AREA IS ONE GREAT ADVANTAGE. [ WENT TO YASHINGTON

AND SEE A GUY IN LOUISIANA ON RESEARCHING GRASS AND SNow,

BuT MOST OF IT I WAS ABLE TO DO JUST GOING DOWN TO MIAMI

AND TALKING TO THE,THIS WAS A SCENE OF PORT OF ENTRY FOR

MOST OF THE COCAINE ALL OF THE COCAINE AND MOST OF THE

THAT HAD TO COME INTO THIS COUNTRY. THE ONE BOOK I, You

MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN THIS SENSE IT'S FROM KENTUCKY THE

BOOK THAT A WRITTEN THAT'S NOT ABOUT CRIME AND CORRUPTION

1S KiNnG's MOUNTAIN, WHICH I WROTE AND MANAGED TO GET

PUBLISHED IN THE FOR THE BICENTENNIAL. ABOUT THE BATTLE

oF KING's MOUNTAIN AND OF COURSE, THIS IS ANOTHER ONE OF

THE HEROS THAT [ BATTLED WITH, THE FIRST GOVERNOR OF KENTUCKY

IssAC SHERELDN., SO, THE BOOK IN EFFECT WHICH HAS THE HILLBILLES

oF BLUE RicH MOUNTAINS, WHAT'S NOW TENNESSEE AND SOME FROM THE

OUT SCUTTS OF VIRGINIA AND SOME CAME IN FROM SouTH CAROLINA

BUT ANYWAY HOW THEY WON THE BATTLE AT Kinc’s MOUNTAIN AND SENT

CorN WALLACE TO York TowN SO OR LATER. [ CONSIDER IT, IT'S

SO MARKED BY THE FEDERAL GOVERMENT ONE OF THE PRECIVE BATTLES

OF THE REVOLUTION BUT IT REALLY NEVER REALLY GOT INTO PUBLICITY

TO SPEAK OF.

“AND THAT CAME OUT IN 76.”

“76 AND ONE OF THE THINGS | WAS ABLE TO USE TO A GREAT ADVANTAGE

WAS THE UNPUBLISHED, MANUSCRIPT BUYS A</ &y wHicH I FOUND IN

THE LIBRARY, THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO LIBRARY THAT HAD NEVER

BEEN PUBLISHED. BASCIALLY IT WAS SUPPOSED TO BE HIS AUTOBIOGRAPHY
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BuT BASICALLY IT WAS JUST A STORY OF KENNEDY MOUNTIAN
CAMPGAIN. | WAS ABLE TO GET A COPY OF THAT IN GREAT
LENGTH BECAUSE SHELBY WAS A REAL HERO."
“WAS THAT IN THAT DRAPERY COLLECTION?”
“No HE MADE SOME REFERENCE TO IT BUT, I DON'T KNowW
I DON'T BELIEVE HE DID. THIS IS A, THAT'S IN
WisconsIN,”
“OH YEAH, THAT'S TRUE.”
“THIS IS A SPECIAL, | CAN SHOW YOU, MAYBE I HAD TO GIVE
HIM CREDIT. THIS WAS A SPECIAL COLLECTION AT THE UNIVERSITY
oF CHIcAGO.” [ WAS FASCINATED BY NOT ONLY SHELBY BUT, JOHN
C. BEARD. You KNOW HE WAS THE FIRST GOVERNOR OF TENNESSEE
AND SERVED TWELVE TERMS AS ANOTHER KING's MOUNTIAN GUIDE
AND BECAME GOVERNOR OF NORTH CAROLINA. THOSE WERE REAL MEN
REAL HEROS. WHAT I A GOT CARRIED AWAY IN A SENSE WHAT I WANTED
TO DO WAS STILL TO CARRY ON THE STORY. BASCIALLY OF THE HILLBILLY
AND THE BLUDE RIDGE MOUNTAIN BASICALLY SCOTTISH AIRES BUT THEY
WAS IN FRENCH AND GERMAN EXTEND WITH IT AND SHOW THE SECOND BOOK
WOULD CARRY THAT [ PROJECTED CHARACTER OF THE WAR OF 1812, WHEN
ISSACS LED AN ARMY OF KENTUCKY RIFLE MEN AND THEY JUMPED OFF AT
NEWPORT., [ STILL THINK THEY A THERE IS SOME HISTORICAL SIGNS UP
THERE IT WENT ON UP IN CANADA AND BEFEATED THE BRITSH AND INDIANS
AT THE BATTLE OF THE TENS, YEAH THAT WAS MORE DESI
ACTUALLY THAN NEw ORLENDS HE GOT A GOLD METAL AND WAS MADE
SECRETARY OF WAR. HE DIDN’T SERVE HE TURNED IT DOWN BECAUSE
HE WAS TOO OLD. | WOULD LIKE TO TELL THAT BOOK NEXT.
“WELL GOOD, WE'LL GET, WHO PUBLISHES YOUR BOOKS?”
“1 HAVE DIFFERENT PUBLISHERS.
"0OH, DIFFERENT PUBLISHERS.”
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“L1TTLE BROWN PUBLISHED THAT ONE.”

“L1TTLE BROWN., WE WILL MENTION THAT ONE TO,”

“IF YOU COULD FIND ME A GRANT | SURE A HELL WOULD LIKE

TO, | DONE ALOT OF RESEARCH. | WOULD LIKE TO WRITE THAT

ONE AND [ BELIEVE IT WOULD BE AN IMPORTANCE TO KENTUCKY.,

You NEVER READ SEEN Kine’'s MounTAIN?”

“You kNow [ wAS THINKING LEW, SINCE YOU MENTIONED IT I

DIDN'T EVEN NOTICE THE BALK OF THE TIME THAT THE CAUSALITY
OF GEORGE JONES SAID HE HAD THIS BOOK ON KING’'S MoOuNTAIN.

You KNow HE'S BEEN

“THAT'S RIGHT AND [ WOULD NEVER IN THE WORLD HAVE IDENTIFIED
MR. MESSICK WITH THAT PARTICULAR VOLUME, WHICH I DIDN'T HAVE
TIME TO LOOK AT HE JUST MENTIONED HE WANTED ME TO SEE IT.”
"WELL FRANK WE ARE COMING TO A END AND [ JUST WANTED TO THANK
You MR. MESSICK FOR LETTING US TAPE THIS HERE.”

“OH THAT'S BEEN GREAT.”

“IT CERTAINLY HAS BEEN"

“] HOPE YOU UNDERSTAND THAT THIS SUBJECT WAS JUST A FOUR YEAR
PART OF MY LIFE AND A DAY BY DAY THING AND THERE'S MILLIONS
OF THINGS THAT I HAVEN'T BEEN ABLE TO TELL YOU OR EVEN REMEMBER."
“WeLL I wILL TELL You WHAT I AM GOING TO END THIS PARTICULAR TAPE
AND AGAIN WE THANK YOU VERY MUCH AND [ AM GOING TO STOP THIS
BECAUSE WE ARE ALMOST OUT.
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